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Background and Significant Events
The Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) is a state-owned specialized financial institution
under the supervision of the Ministry of Finance.  TCG was established under the “Credit Guarantee
Corporation Act of B.E. 2534 (A.D. 1991)”.  TCG’s background and significant events are as follows:
30 December 1991 TCG was established under the “Credit Guarantee Corporation Act of B.E. 2534 

(A.D. 1991)”.
21 February 1992 Take over all the business and operations of the Small Industry Credit
Guarantee Fund with an initial registered capital of 400 million baht.
3 July 2000
Increased registered capital by 4,000 million baht in compliance with financial
measures to support SMEs, thus making up a total TCG’s registered capital at 

4,400 millon baht.
19 December 2005 TCG’s Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders approved a special
resolution to increase TCG’s registered capital by 2,000 million baht.
4 January 2008
TCG asked interested shareholders to buy the aforementioned additional
share offering to make partial payment for the shares amounting to 302.47
million baht, thus increasing TCG’s registered capital to 4,702.47 million baht.
17 February 2009 The Cabinet passed a resolution and approved TCG to guarantee SMEs with a
30,000 million baht under portfolio guarantee scheme (PGS Phase 1) in order
to support financial institutions to extend loans for SMEs.
25 September 2009 The Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders no. 1/2009 passed a
resolution to approve TCG’s registered capital increase of 2,137.47 million
baht whereby the Ministry of Finance expressed the intention to purchase
subscription shares amounting to 2,000 million baht.  
14 October 2009 TCG registered its increase in capital with the Ministry of Commerce according
to the Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders’ resolution, resulting
that TGC have a total of 6,839.95 million baht in registered capital of 6,702.47
million baht was paid up registered capital.
27 April 2010
The Cabinet passed a resolution to permit TCG to provide guarantees to SMEs
with a 30,000 million baht under portfolio guarantee scheme (PGS Phase 2) in
order to support financial institutions in extending loans to SMEs.
28 October 2010 The cumulative credit guarantee approval exceeded 100,000 million baht.
1 November 2010 The current President commenced his working at TCG.
12 April 2011
The Cabinet passed a resolution to permit TCG to provide guarantees to SMEs in
the form of the Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS Phase 3) with a limit of 36,000
million baht in order to support financial institutions in extending loans to SMEs.
21 September 2011 The accrued credit guarantee liabilities exceeded 100,000 million baht.
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Objectives of Establishment
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) was established to assist SMEs by providing credit
guarantees to potential SMEs for approving these entrepreneurs for sufficient credit lines to their
needs and to ensure financial institutions for the credit limit expansion which will be beneficial to
the country’s overall economic development.
TCG’s function is capacity building  in business expansion and investments to SMEs and
support for new entrepreneurs by granting them opportunities which will be beneficial toward the
development of the entire economy of the country.  Thus, the cooperation among TCG and public
and private agencies will be able to successfully complete its mission and also with the consistent
support from the government as well as the credit guarantee institutions all over the world have
received the government support in different forms because they are key financial instruments for
public policy setting for economic and social development as well as development of
entrepreneurs.
With the aforementioned business type, TCG is a non-profit organization that focuses on
the operations for the public good.  TCG’s credit guarantee services will be a key mechanism for
promoting SME’s strength and further building economic and social growth for the country.

Vision
TCG’s Vision:

To be well recognized and excellent in services, relations and images as
“The National Credit Guarantee Institute”.

Mission
TCG’s mission is set forth in Article 11 of the Corporate Credit Guarantee Act of B.E. 2534
(A.D. 1991).  The corporate objectives are as follows:
1. To support SMEs in receiving more loan approval from financial institutions.
2. To support financial institutions for confidence in approving more loans for SMEs. 
3. To accelerate loan distribution to SMEs nationwide.
4. To provide assistance for SME development to achieve the goal of National Economic
and Social Development Plan.
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Message from the Chairman
In 2011, Thai economic growth was in a
downward trend from 2010 as a result of internal
factors which had taken place since 2010.  In addition,
Thailand faced with the massive flooding that covered
a wide area of numerous provinces, including Bangkok
Metorpolitan from mid 2011 and this affected to the
entire economy.   In 2012, the Thai economy is
showing an upward trend similar to that of 2011
because the government has set the policy to
stimulate economic growth, thereby resulting in the
expansion of investment in various business sectors.  
The growth of SMEs is also in the same direction as
the economy as a whole.
As the government’s key mechanism for corporate credit guarantees, TCG provides assistance
to enable SMEs to access capital sources in the system, thereby leading to the expansion of
economic activities, employement and income distribution to many regions in nationwide.   In
addition, TCG is also a key mechanism that assisting SMEs in accordance with government policy
during the crisis periods.
In 2011, TCG’s performance was very successful.  There were credit guarantee schemes in
the manner of Phase-3 Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) with a credit guarantee budget of 36,000
million baht, which was a continuation from Phase 1 and Phase 2. TCG took part in helping SMEs in
line with government policy, e.g. by providing credit guarantee schemes to solve the problem of informal
debts for SME exporters who suffering impact from the rise in baht value by helping SME’s with
projects to provide financial help to logistics business franchises and direct sales as well as projects
for helping entrepreneurs affected by the flood and storms and measures to help entrepreneurs
affected by Thailand’s recent political unrest, which are ongoing to be continued until 2012.
In 2011, TCG had approved credit guarantees amounting to 52,446.20 million baht for
17,641 projects.  As of the 31st of December, 2011, the total number of projects of the outstanding
guarantee was 39,403 projects with the total amount at 113,024.25 million baht.   TCG’s credit
guarantee approval helped credit circulate in the economy by 268,506.60 milion baht, thereby
saving 1,154,524 jobs with additional jobs expected for another 125,743 people, which also
promises to help boost national economic growth.
THAI CREDIT GUARANTEE CORP0RATION (TCG)



In 2012, TCG has policy for launching offensive policy by employing strategy to cooperate
with SMEs and related alliances to improve credit guarantee products in line with TCG’s normal 

transactions for better diversity and ability to meet SME customer needs. The development of
credit guarantee products using credit risk rating models and risk-based pricing instruments to assess
the risk and loss levels in order to ensure risk control ability and suitable seetings for fees in line
with risks which will repond to the needs of SME customers in every market at different risk levels.
Hence, more income will be generated from credit guarantee fees for TCG and give TCG self-reliance
in the future.  In addition, TCG continues proactive marketing strategy to help SME entrepreneurs in
every market group to obtain credit loans through varioius channels, e.g. financial intinutions, other
alliances and direct access to SME operators.   Moreover, TCG is moving forward strategically to
become a corporation with servicing, relationship and image excellence in order to build strength
for the corporation and progress toward sustainable future growth.
On behalf of the Board of Directors, I would like to thank the shareholders, financial
institutions, our alliances, the general public and SME entrepreneurs for their confidence in our
services and for trusting TCG with its objectives.  TCG is proud to participate in supporting in the
development of the country’s economy and in becoming a part of promoting strength and
sustainable growth for SMEs in order to raise the level of competitive capacity and preparing for the
ASEAN Economic Community (AEC) which promises to have free trade among member countries
and become the key element for Thai SMEs to adjust and prepare to face international trade,
especially in the ASEAN trade arena.  Finally, I would like to thank the Board of Directors and every
employee who has been worked very hard for TCG’s achievement. I wish to receive this
cooperation continually to support Thai SMEs in consistently strengthening growth of Thai economy
in the future.

(Signed) Mr. Santi Vilassakdanont
(Mr. Santi Vilassakdanont)
Chairman of the Board of Directors
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Report of the Audit Committee
2011 Audit Committee Performance Report
The Audit Committee was appointed by the TCG’s Board of Directors on the 28th of April,
2011, to replace the former committee and comprises as following:  
1.
2.
3.
4.

Mr. Damri Sukhotanang
Mr. Prasert Thiranakanat
Mr. Trumph Jalichandra
Mr. Wiroj Sittijaroenrung

Chairman of the Audit Committee
Audit Director
Audit Director
Secretary to the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has performed its duties according to the Board of Directors’ Charter
by governing the adequacy of internal control systems, financial reports, compliance with
regulations and policies, internal control, risk management and ethical compliance as well as
reports on conflicts of interest and good governance practices.
During 2011, the Audit Committee held twelve meetings and participated in the meetings
with the administration, the high-ranking corporate executives and auditors from the Office of the
Auditor General.   The meeting reports and recommendations were presented to TCG’s Board of
Directors every time for suitable actions to be taken.
The Auditor Committee performs its duties within a scope which can be summarized as
follows:

1. Financial Reports

The Audit Committee focuses on consideration of the adequacy of the internal control
system, risk management, financial report credibility and key data disclosure.  Hence,
the financial statements contain accurate and complete data in compliance with
generally accepted accounting standards.

  

2. Internal Control

For internal control and supervision by reviewing and evaluating the internal control
system in concurrence with the 2011 Office of Auditor General, the internal control
manual and operating manuals of various work units were reviewed.   Furthemore,
effective and proper internal audits were performed.  Thus, the corporation has been
able to achieve efficient human resource management, sufficient risk management,
THAI CREDIT GUARANTEE CORP0RATION (TCG)



computer system management and data security systems to ensure that the internal
control system is capable of preventing or minimizing potential risks.  The management
has also received proprer follow-up regarding internal control, risk management and
governance. 

3. Internal Audit

The Audit Committee has also considered and approved the audit plans, the adequacy
and suitability of personnel and audit independence as well as internal audit
supervision, consideration of audit findings and the recommendations of the Internal
Audit Department. The Audit Committee has recommended the administration to
consider and make adjustment in the area of IT systems, the credit guarantee process
and the development and follow-up processes on NPG debts, etc.

4. Risk Management

The Audit Committee participated in the meeting with the executives of the Risk
Management Department in order to acknowledge the findings of risk assessment, risk
management actions and risk indicators.  Recommendations were also provided for use
in the adjustment in order to achieve maximum efficiency.

5. Regulation Compliance

For compliance with the law, regulations and policies as well as internal and external
protocols, TCG operations comply with laws, regulations, policies and protocol to
support the company’s practice of good governance with audits on conflicts of interest,
compliance with good governance policy and policy setting on regulation compliance
as a guideline for compliance and development of compliance risk management that is
effective, efficient and concurrent with the work protocol of related agencies.

6. Management-Auditor Relationships
It is the Audit Committee’s policy to meet and exchange ideas with the administration,
from directors and the General Manager to the department/office administration level
at least once annually.  In 2011, there two meetings were held with with executives to
discuss and exchange ideas on business, risks, internal control and supervision as well
as TCG’s work improvement for better efficiency.  In addition, the Audit Committee has
also held regular meetings to discuss audit guidelines, findings and recommendations
from the Office of Auditor General.  
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Performing work in conscientious compliance with the roles set forth in the Audit
Committee charter, careful independent consideration has been given to the main work
performance of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) in addition to meetings with related
executives, internal auditors and auditors from the Office of Auditor General, the Audit Committee is
confident that TCG has performed its work efficiently and effectively with good governance and
transparency.

(Signed) Mr. Damri Sukhotanang
(Mr. Damri Sukhotanang)
Audit Committee Chairman

THAI CREDIT GUARANTEE CORP0RATION (TCG)
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Structures/Duties and Responsibilities of Board of Directors and Committee
1. Structures/Duties and Responsibilities of Board of Directors and Committee
1.1 Board of Directors of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation
1.1.1 Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation’s Board of Directors comprises as following:

1 January - 28 April 2011
No.
1
2
3
4
		
5
		
6
		
7
		
8
		
9
		

Director’s Name
Dr.Pichit
Akrathit
Mr. Siripol
Yodmuangcharoen
Mr. Damri
Sukhotanang
Dr. Ronnachit
Mahattanapreut
Mr. Natdanai
Indrasukhsri
Lt. Nophadol
Bhandhugravi
Mr. Montree
Tirakothai
Miss Montira
Vareedee
Mr.Wiboon
Perm-Arayawong

Title
Chairman of the
Board of Directors
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director and		
Secretary to the
Board of Directors

28 April - 31 December
Director’s Name
Dr.Pichit
Akrathit
Mr. Siripol
Yodmuangcharoen
Mr. Damri
Sukhotanang
Dr. Ronnachit
Mahattanapreut
Mr. Natdanai
Indrasukhsri
Lt. Nophadol
Bhandhugravi
Mr. Prasert
Thiranakanat
Mr. Trumph
Jalichandra
Mr.Wiboon
Perm-Arayawong

Title
Chairman of the
Board of Directors
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director and
Secretary to the
Board of Directors

1.1.2 The Board of Directors has been appointed with the following responsibilities: 
1. General supervision and control of work operations, management and
business with authority to take actions the corporation can perform, including the following:  
1.1 Making payment for corporate funds for expenses incurred by the
management and business operations in line with corporate objectives, remuneration to the
corporate directors and employees.
1.2 Ensuring that every credit guarantee application from SMEs is examined
and only those deemed appropriate in terms of technicality, finance, economy and the government’s
SMEs promotion policy are accepted for consideration with no need consider other issues.  
2. Appointment of the Board of Directors  
3. Authorization to appoint general managers.
4. Authority granted by virtue of TCG Rule and Regulations.
THAI CREDIT GUARANTEE CORP0RATION (TCG)



1.2 Executive Committee  

1.2.1 The Executive Committee comprises as following:    

1 January - 28 April 2011
No.
1
2
3
4
		
5
		

Director’s Name
Mr. Siripol
Yodmuangcharoen
Dr. Ronnachit
Mahattanapreut
Mr. Natdanai
Indrasukhsri
Lt. Nophadol
Bhandhugravi
Mr.Wiboon
Perm-Arayawong

Title
Chairman
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
and Secretary

28 April - 31 December 2011
Director’s Name
Mr. Siripol
Yodmuangcharoen
Dr. Ronnachit
Mahattanapreut
Mr. Natdanai
Indrasukhsri
Lt. Nophadol
Bhandhugravi
Mr.Wiboon
Perm-Arayawong

Title
Chairman
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
and Secretary

1.2.2 The Executive Committee has been appointed with the following scope of roles
and responsibility: 
1. To screen and propose for approval amendments to credit guarantee criteria
and criteria for remuneration to TCG’s Board of Directors.   
2. To screen and present for approval changes in credit guarantee fee rates to
the Board of Directors.
3. To screen and propose for consideration the approval of corporate
restructuring to the Board of Directors.
4. To screen and propose for consideration approval of the establishment of
TCG’s provincial offices to the Board of Directors.
5. To approve credit guarantees within a limit of fifteen to thirty million baht
for normal schemes and propose to the Board of Directors for acknowledgement, except for the
approval of risk-participation credit guarantee schemes and projects in the Portfolio Guarantee
Scheme for which the Board of Directors has authorized the directors and general manager with the
power to approve.
6. To approve the purchase/procurement of TCG goods or services beyond the
power of the directors and general manager and propose to the Board of Directors for
acknowledgement.
7. Take other actions as assigned by the Board of Directors.   

10
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1.3 Audit Committee
1.3.1 The Audit Committee comprises as following:

1 January - 28 April 2011

28 April - 31 December 2011

No.
Director’s Name
Title
1 Mr. Damri
Chairman
Sukhotanang
2 Mr. Montree
Committee Member
Tirakothai
3 Miss Montira
Committee Member
Vareedee
4 Vice President of
Secretary to the
		 Internal Audit Department
Committee

Director’s Name
Title
Mr. Damri
Chairman
Sukhotanang
Mr. Prasert
Committee Member
Thiranakanat
Mr. Trumph
Committee Member
Jalichandra
Vice President of
Secretary to the
Internal Audit Department
Committee

1.3.2 The Audit Committee has been appointed with the following responsibilities:   
1. Report financial report credibility and administrative reports. 
2. Report on the efficiency, effectiveness and economy of TCG’s performance.
3. Report conflicts of interest and other related issues. 
4. Report on the extent of compliance to rules and regulations, resolutions of
the Cabinet and policies issued by the Board of Directors with operational guidelines meeting the
requirements and guidelines set for by the Government Enterprise Audit Committee.
5. To perform other tasks as appearing in the criteria and practice guidelines of
audit committees in government enterprises and as assigned by TCG’s Board of Directors. 

1.4 Independent Directors Committee  
1.4.1 The Independent Directors Committee comprises as following:

1 January - 28 April 2011
No.
1
2
3

Director’s Name
Mr. Damri
Sukhotanang
Mr. Montree
Tirakothai
Miss Montira
Vareedee

Title
Chairman
Committee Member
Committee Member

28 April - 31 December 2011
Director’s Name
Mr. Damri
Sukhotanang
Mr. Prasert
Thiranakanat
Mr. Trumph
Jalichandra

Title
Chairman
Committee Member
Committee Member

1.4.2 The Independent Directors Committee has been appointed with the following
responsibilities: 
1. To hold meetings at least once every six months.   
2. To have committees prepare reports certifying their independence when
appointed and every year on a regular basis.
THAI CREDIT GUARANTEE CORP0RATION (TCG)

11

3. To instill confidence that the interests of the government and stakeholders
in the government enterprise are protected and that the government enterprise complies with good
governance practice.  In addition, directors should participate in setting remuneration for the chief
executive officer and monitor the administration’s work performance. 
4. Regularly participate in the government enterprise Board of Directors’ meetings
and sub-committee meetings.

1.5 Risk Management Committee 
1.5.1 Risk Management Committee comprises as following: 

1 January - 28 April 2011
No.
1
2
3
4
		
5
		
6

Director’s Name
Dr. Ronnachit
Mahattanapreut
Mr. Natdanai
Indrasukhsri
Lt. Nophadol
Bhandhugravi
Asst. Prof. Dr.
Thithiwadi Chaiwat
Mr.Wiboon
Perm-Arayawong
Vice President of
Risk Management

Title
Chairman
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Secretary to the
Committee

28 April - 31 December 2011
Director’s Name
Dr. Ronnachit
Mahattanapreut
Mr. Natdanai
Indrasukhsri
Lt. Nophadol
Bhandhugravi
Asst. Prof. Dr.
Thithiwadi Chaiwat
Mr.Wiboon
Perm-Arayawong
Vice President of
Risk Management

Title
Chairman
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Secretary to the
Committee

1.5.2 The Risk Management Committee has been appointed with the following
responsibilities: 
1. To set policy for proposal to the Board of Directors for consideration of
overall risk management covering all types of risks.
2. To set risk management policy in concurrence corporate strategy, thereby
enabling, assessing and monitoring TCG risks for maintenance at a suitable level. 
3. To review the suitability and adequacy of policy and risk management
systems, including the effectiveness of the system and policy compliance.        
4. To perform risk management tasks as assigned by TCG’s Board of Directors.  

12
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1.6 Good Corporate Governance and Corportate Social Responsibility (CG & CSR)
Committees
1.6.1 The Good Corporate Governance and Corportate Social Responsibility
Committees (CG & CSR) comprise as following:

28 April - 31 December 2011
No.
1
2
3
4

Director’s Name
Mr. Damri Sukhotanang
Mr. Natdanai Indrasukhsri
Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong
Mr. Wichet Worakul

Title
Chairman
Committee Member
Committee Member
Secretary to the 
Committee

1.6.2 The Committee has been appointed with the following roles and responsibilities: 
1. To recommend policy on good corporporate governance and social
responsibility to the Board of Directors. 
2. To recommend to the Board of Directors on matters related to good
corporate governance and social responsibility.
3. To regularly review TCG’s principles of good corporate governance and
social responsibility to ensure concurrence with international practice guidelines.
4. To promote the Board of Directors, executives and staff in participating in
activities related to good corporate governance and social responsibility. 
5. To transfer TCG’s good corporate governance and social responsibility policy
to sub-committees to support the work of good corporate governance and social responsibility. 
6. To appoint teams to perform the task of good corporate governance and
social responsibility as deemed fitting.
7. To follow up on operations related to good corporate governance and social
responsibility and propose to the Board of Directors.  
8. To perform other tasks related to good corporate governance and social
responsibility as assigned by the Board of Directors.

THAI CREDIT GUARANTEE CORP0RATION (TCG)
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Details on Committee Meeting Attendance
Table of Meeting Attendance at Each Committee in 2011
						

Committee
TCG Executive
Audit Independent
Risk
CG&
Relations
Board Committee Committee Committee Management CSR
Affairs
of				
Committee Committee Committee
Director

No.
Director’s Name
			
			
			

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11

Dr. Pichit Akrathit
Mr. Siripol Yodmuangcharoen
Mr. Damri Sukhotanang
Mr. Natdanai Indrasukhsri
Mr. Montree Tirakothai
Lt. Nophadol Bhandhugravi
Mr. Prasert Thiranakanat
Dr. Ronnachit Mahattanapreut
Miss Montira Vareedee
Mr. Trumph Jalichandra
Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong

16/16
15/16
16/16
13/16
3/5
13/16
9/11
14/16
5/5
10/11
16/16

13/13
12/12

1/1

12/13

5/8
3/4

1/1
1/1

8/9

1/1

12/13

7/8
6/8

11/13

8/8
4/4
8/8

1/1

12/13

8/8

1/1

Director Remuneration Details
Director Remuneration Table
No.
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11

14

Director’s Name
Dr. Pichit Akrathit
Mr. Siripol Yodmuangcharoen
Mr. Damri Sukhotanang
Mr. Natdanai Indrasukhsri
Mr. Montree Tirakothai
Lt. Nophadol Bhandhugravi
Mr. Prasert Thiranakanat
Dr. Ronnachit Mahattanapreut
Miss Montira Vareedee
Mr. Trumph Jalichandra
Mr.Wiboon Perm-Arayawong
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Remuneration/Meeting Allowance (baht)
150,000.00
270,000.00
260,000.00
257,500.00
90,000.00
210,000.00
130,000.00
237,500.00
100,000.00
140,000.00
240,000.00

TCG’s Board of Directors

Education  

• Doctorate degree, Economic Science, 
Texas University (Austin), USA 
• Master’s degree, Business Administration,
Thammasat University
• Bachelor’s degree, Economic Science, 
Thammasat University

Occupational History

Dr.Pichit Akrathit
Chairman of the Board

• 2008-Present :  
Director, Commercial Science & Accounting
Committee, Thammasat University
• 1999-Present :  
Director, National Research Council of Thailand,
Economic Science, Office of the National
Research Council of Thailand
• 2004-Present :  
Expert Director, Energy Fund Administration
Institute (Public Organization), 
Ministry of Energy.

THAI CREDIT GUARANTEE CORP0RATION (TCG)
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Mr. Damri Sukhotanang

Mr. Siripol Yodmuangcharoen

TCG Director
Audit Director
Committee Chairman, Independent Directors
Committee Chairman, Good Corporate
Governance and Corporate Social Responsibility
(1 January 2011 – 31 December 2011)

TCG Director
Chairman of the Executive Committee
(1 January 2011 – 31 December 2011)

Education

• Doctorate degree, Ceramic Engineering 

(Minor in Metallurgical Engineering), 

University of Missouri- Rolla, U.S.A.
• Master’s degree, Ceramic Engineering 

(Minor in Metallurgical Engineering), 

University of Missouri- Rolla, U.S.A.
• Bachelor’s degree (B.Sc.) (Honors) Chemical
Technology, Faculty of Science, Chulalongkorn
University, CSC Scholarship Recipient by the
Department of Industrial Promotion, Ministry of
Industry, to study abroad in the USA.

Occupational History

• Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Industry
• Director-General, Department of Industrial
Promotion
• Administrator, Office of Industrial Economics
• Chairman of the Board of the Office of Small and
Medium Enterprises Promotion
• National Science and Technology Development
Agency
• Board of the SME Bank of Thailand

16
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Education 
• Doctor of Business Administration (DBA) 

University of South Australia, Australia
• Master of Commercial Science, 

(Business Administration), Thammasat University
• Bachelor of Economic Science 

(Economic Science Theory), 

Thammasat University
• Degree, National Defense College (NDC), 

43rd Class

Occupational History
• Present : President, Thammasat Economics
Association, Director, Thammasat Association
• Present : Vice-President, 

Plantheon Co., Ltd.
• 2007-Present : Executive Sub-Committee
Chairman, Director, Advance Agricultural
Procurement, Ministry of Commerce
• 2007-2009 : Permanent Secretary, Ministry of
Commerce.

Dr. Ronnachit Mahattanapreut

Mr. Natdanai Indrasukhsri

TCG Director
Executive Director
Chairman, Risk Management Committee
(1 January 2011 – 31 December 2011)

TCG Director
Executive Director
Risk Management Director
Chairman of Activity Relations
Director, Good Corporate Governance and
Corporate Social Responsibility
(1 January 2011 – 31 December 2011)

Education
• Doctor of Business Administration, 

Suan Dusit Rajabhat University 
• Master of Business Administration (MBA),
Thammasat University
• Bachelor of Accounting, Thammasat University
• Training, Thai Institute of Directors (IOD ) DCP, 

20th Class, Fellow Member No. JM0034 – FM0874

Occupational History
• 1999-Present :  Senior Vice President, Chief
Finance Officer or CFO, Central Plaza Hotel Plc.
• 1994-1999 :  Director of Finance, Central Plaza
Hotel Plc., Director in the Prasit Patana Plc. Group
• 1989-1994 :  Director of Accounting, Finance &
Secretary, Central Plaza Hotel Plc.

Education

• Master of Business Administration, 

Southern New Hampshire University, U.S.A. 1978 
• Bachelor or Economic Science, 

Franklin Pierce College, U.S.A. 1976
• Cert. In Reinsurance, Toa Reinsurance Company,
Japan, 2006
• Director Certification Program (DCP92/2007), 

Thai Institute of Director Association

Occupational Background

• 2003-Present 
- Executive Committee Chairman and Managing
Director, Siam City Insurance Co., Ltd. 

(a company in the Siam City Bank Group)
- Executive Director and Vice-President, General
Insurance Association.
- Chairman of the Board, Insurance Premium
Rating Bureau
- Director, Road Victims Protection Co., Ltd.
(established by law)
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Lt. Nophadol Bhandhugravi

Miss Montira Vareedee

TCG Director
Executive Director
Risk Management Director
(1 January 2011 – 31 December 2011)

TCG Director
Audit Director
Independent Director
(1 January 2011 – 28 April 2011)

Education

Education

• Bachelor of Science in Economics, 

Colorado State University, U.S.A.
• Advance Management Program The Wharton
School, University of Pennsylvania, U.S.A.
• High-Ranking Executive Training, 

Course 1 (Nor Bor Sor.1), 36th Class
• Mini MBA, 1st Class, Thammasat University

• Master of Science in Economics, 

University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, U.S.A.
• Master, Asia Case Studies, 

University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, U.S.A.
• Bachelor of Art, Chulalongkorn University

Occupational History
• 2008-2009 :  Consultant in Financial Economics,
Office of Financial Economics, Fiscal Policy
Advisor, Fiscal Policy Office
• 2007-2008 :  Deputy Director, Office of Financial
Economics, Ministry of Finance
• 2005-2007 :  Director-General, Administrator,
Neighboring Countries Economic Development
Cooperation Agency (Public Organization)
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Occupational History
• Independent Financial Consultant and Course
Developer for Training in Finance for Banks and
Enterprises
• Screening Director, BBA-International Program,
Faculty of Commercial Science and Accounting,
Thammasat University
• Special Professor/Lecturer : MBA Course in
Accounting for Managers and Finance and Growth
Strategies – Distance Learning for the University
of Leicester
• Special Professor :  Faculty of Commerical
Science and Accounting, Chulalongkorn
University, International Economics, 

BBA-International Program

Mr. Montree Tirakothai

Mr. Prasert Thiranakanat

TCG Director
Audit Director
Independent Director
(1 January 2011 – 28 April 2011)

TCG Director
Audit Director
Independent Director
(28 April – 31 December 2011)

Education

Education

• Master of Journalism, Faculty of Journalism and
Mass Communication, Thammasat University
• Master of Business Administration, Faculty of
Business Administration, Kaset University
• Bachelor of Law, Thammasat University

Occupational History

Occupational History
Chief Executive Officer, JMT Publishing Co., Ltd.

• Master of Business Administration, 

Kaset University
• Bachelor of Economics, Thammasat University
• Chairman of the Board, Provident Fund, 

Krung Thai Bank Plc.
• Director, Krungthai IBJ Leasing Co., Ltd.
• Director, KTB Leasing Co., Ltd.   
• Independent Director & Audit Committee
Director, Siam Marine Resources Plc. 

Siam Water Resources Plc.
• Deputy Managing Director, Senior Executive,
Credit Screening Division
• Assistant Managing Director, Executive Group,
Large Enterprise Credit Screening Division, 

Credit Screening Division.
• Assistant Managing Director, Department Head,
Industrial Credit Analysis Division, 

Large Enterprise Division, Krung Thai Bank Plc.
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Mr. Trumph Jalichandra
TCG Director
Audit Director
Independent Director
(28 April – 31 December 2011)

Education
• Master of Law, LLM. 

(Thai Criminal Justice Foundation), 

Bristol University, London, U.K.
• Thai Barrister at Law, Institute of Legal Education
• Bachelor of Law, Ramkhamhaeng University

Occupational History
• 1 Oct. 2009-Present : Special Prosecutor,
Secretary to the Attorney General, 

Office of the Attorney General 

(Mr. Julasingh Wasantasingh)
• 1 Oct. 2005-30 Sept. 2009 : Special Prosecutor,
Secretary to the Deputy Attorney-General,
Attorney-General’s Office 

(Mr.Chulasingh Vasantasingh)
• 2004-30 Sept. 2005 : Special Prosecutor, 

Office of the Inspector-General

20

Annual Report 2011

Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong

Director and Secretary, TCG Board of Directors
Executive Committee Director and Secretary
Risk Management Director

Education

• Master of Business Administration 

The University of Chicago Booth School 

of Business, Chicago, Illinois, U.S.A.
• Master of Business Administration (MBA),
Thammasat University
• Bachelor of Engineering (B. Sc.), Chulalongkorn University
• Certificate, Executive Development Program The
Wharton School of The University of Pennsylvania,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, U.S.A.
• Degree, Thai National Defence College, 

Public-Private Sector, 17th Class, Thailand National
Defense College, National Defense Institute
• Diploma, Advanced Executive Course on Judical
Process, Judicial Training Institute

Occupational History

• President and Chief Executive Officer 

Siam City Insurance Co., Ltd.
• President and Chief Executive Officer 

Asia Credit Securities Co., Ltd.
• President and Director-General (Founder) 

Ayudhaya Securities Plc.
• Deputy Chairman of the Board, Executive Director,
Audit Director, Disciplinary Sub-Committee Chairman,
Stock Exchange of Thailand
• Director and Investment Director, Group Life
Insurance, Allianz CP Plc. (Thailand)
• Director, Thailand Future Exchange Plc.
• Director, Thailand Securities Depository

TCG’s Management Team

Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong
President

Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul

Senior Executive Vice President

Mr. Wichet Warakul

Senior Executive Vice President
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Mr. Prasert Chaichanudomsuk	

Vice President, Credit Guarantee Department and
Acting Vice President, Marketing Department

Mr. Werawat Wajchalapong

Vice President, NPGs Development and Claim Department

Mr. Sist Wongsariya	

Vice President, Office of the Directors and President	

Mrs. Israporn Arunprasert

Vice President, Corporate HR Department
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Mrs. Niparat Pisitpitayasaree 	

Vice President, Accounting and Finance Department

Miss Poonsin Anantakul

Vice President, Information Technology Department

Miss Yanee Ruamragsa	

Vice President, International Affairs Department

Mr. Chanchai Lertmahandpueti

Vice President, Branch Administration Department
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Mr. Wiroj Sittijaroenrung

	

Vice President, Internal Audit Department

Mr. Siripong Pansanit

Vice President, Corporate Strategy Department

Miss Thanaporn Prakaikiet

Vice President, Risk Management Department

Mr. Santhana Jittikant

Vice President, Public Relations Department
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Mr. Anusorn Emkamol			
Senior Specialist, Special Projects

Miss Pranee Wongamnuaykul

Senior Specialist, Business Process Improvement
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Operating Results
Operating Results on Credit Guarantee Performance
1. Guarantee Approval

2. Guarantee Outstanding at the end of year: 2005-2011
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3. Guarantee Approval Classified by Region: 2011

* Bangkok Metrolpolitan and surrounding areas comprise Bangkok, Samutprakarn, Nonthaburi, Pathumthani,
Samutsakorn and Nakorn Pathom

4. Guarantee Approval Classified by Cluster : 2011

Source : Information from the new credit guarantee system 
(Magic System: RPT61030-2, RT41020, RPT62010) Date of Perceived Position: 15 March 2012. 
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Operating Results on Government Policy Supporting	
The Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation is the government’s instrument and mechanism for
helping entrepreneurs during both normal and crisis periods to enable the SMEs to continue with
their businesses.  In 2011, TCG took part and participated in helping SME entrepreneurs in line with
the government’s policy and the urgent measures during the flood crisis. The projects established 

by TCG are measures aimed at helping SMEs receive cooperation from the following financial
institutions:
1. People Debt or non-systematic Debt Solution Projects
2. Measures to help SME entrepreneurs affected by political problems, for example,
helping operators affected by political protests (for cases where entrepreneurs with insurance
policies have not yet received compensation from insurance companies). 
3. Measures to help SME entrepreneurs affected by the rising of value of the Thai baht. 
4. The project to provide financial help to Thai logistics entrepreneurs, franchises and
direct sale businesses in the Portfolio Guarantee Scheme. 
5. Measures to help SME entrepreneurs affected by natural disasters: 
5.1 Measures to help SME entrepreneurs affected by natural disasters and flooding in
the southern region.
5.2 Measures to provide help to medium entrepreneurs affected by the flood and
storm of 2011.  TCG provided credit guarantees in the following two measures:
a. Measures to provide assistance to entrepreneurs and marine animal farming    
affected by the flood of 2011 by the Bank for Agriculture and Agricultural Cooperatives. 
b. Measures to provide financial assistance to entrepreneurs affected by floods,
storms and landslides in 2011 by the SME Development Bank of Thailand. 
5.3 Measures to provide assistance to flood victims in 2011 by TCG as follows:
a. Measures to suspend credit guarantee payment fees for six months for TCG
customers affected by the flood of 2011 and for customers whose credit guarantee fees payments
are due for renewal from the 1st of April 2011 to the 31st of March 2012.
b. Measures to cooperate with financial institutions for customers who receive
credit guarantees from TCG for the suspension of debt payments for both capital and interest,
including debt restructuring to enable the businesses to operate normally.
5.4 Measures to provide loan assistance to SME entrepreneurs affected by the flood of
2011 (at year’s end) through TCG’s portfolio guarantee scheme with a total credit guarantee budget
of 100,000 million baht.
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Operating Results on SMEs Assistance and Development	
In 2011, TCG hosted activities in response to proactive policy and to increase
communicative channels among TCG and SMEs and financial institutions in order to better reach
and cover target groups.  The event was also aimed at having the entrepreneurs of every region
know and understand TCG’s roles, responsibilities and credit guarantee services and to help SME
entrepreneurs solve various problems with advice to help the entrepreneurs understand about loan
applications submitted to financial institutions.   Another objective was to ensure that institutions
and allied agencies from the public and private sectors gain understanding about the roles,
responsibilities and procedures for using TCG’s services which stimulate the use of credit guarantee
services.  As a result, the targets have been achieved through the following activities:
1. Business and Financial Institution Development by meeting with the business centers
of financial institutions in the region, holding meetings and seminars in order to introduce criteria
and protocol for credit guarantee service applications and coordinate the submission of applications
for credit guarantee and follow up to request results in addition to consistently building good
relationships.
2. Participating with Ally Agencies - To generate awareness and understanding about the
roles, responsibilities and services of TCG to target ally agencies and build good relationships with
the ally agencies with objectives and missions concurrent with TCG. 
3. Credit Guarantee Clinic - To offer advice to SME entrepreneurs from every region
through activities, such as capital source access expos, capital sources for SMEs and credit markets
for SMEs with a total of 5,661 attendees at the events and 19,328 million baht in SME requests to
increase credit limits.  Of the entrepreneurs receiving advice from participation in TCG’s clinic, 873 

received loan approvals amounting to 6,143 million baht.  Of these, 501 received loan approvals
guaranteed by TCG and amounting to 2,522 million baht. 
4. Inspection Visits aimed at building good relationships between TCG and TCG credit
guarantee customers as well as providing an opportunity to view the project conditions and to offer
advice in the hope that the customer is satisfied with TCG’s credit guarantee services.  Of the 5,008
customers visited in 2011, 843 entrepreneurs sought additional loans.   After offering advice and
relaying the matter to financial institutions, 342 customers received additional loans   and loan
approvals amounting to 4,093 million baht and credit guarantees amounting to 1,684 baht.
TCG also participated in activities aimed at generating awareness and introducing
entrepreneurs interested in organizing marketing activities in every region nationwide.
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Building and Promoting for SMEs Potential
In 2011, TCG was able to cultivate 2,560 SME entrepreneurs with sufficient strength to pay
debts owed to financial institutions and redeem the credit limit guaranteed by TCG amounting to
8,879 million baht by canceling the use of credit lines, or reducing credit limits with financial
institutions, having debt collateral to cover debts, or having new replacement collateral.   This
indicates that SMEs were able to generate income and profits until they later became strong and
their business capacity increased after they had the opportunity to access capital resources from
financial institutions by credit guarantees from TCG. 

Information Technology Management
2011 Performance Summary
TCG has prepared an IT Master Plan to be used as operating guidelines to ensure that the
work corresponds with and supports corporate strategic plans.   In 2011, TCG developed and
improved its IT system in the following three areas:
1. Data and IT System and Platform for Internal and External Purposes
To develop an information system to support TCG main transactions by consistently
providing, developing and improving information system work in response to internal requirements
to reduce redundant work procedures and improve work efficiency in order to create added value
and reduce managerial costs as follows:
• To procure a core guarantee information system to support key transactions and
consolidate with other work systems, such as accounting and credit guarantee
documentation systems.  
• To develop an online credit guarantee application information system by facilitating
financial institutions in sending data on customers requesting credit guarantee from TCG.
• To develop risk management information systems to provide data support for use by
executives in analysis, planning and decision-making in risk management in areas such
as loans, liquidity, marketing, strategy and operations.
• To develop a human resource management information system to be applied in
human resource management and development, for example performance
management, labor management and competency management

30

Annual Report 2011

• To develop a call center to support SME customer data storage and analyze
customer needs to offer advice in accessing sources for financial capital along with
using TCG’s credit guarantee services.
2. IT Security
TCG works in compliance with information technology security policy standards in order
to be able to control various risk factors which can cause impacts on TCG’s IT system.  Practice drills
and recovery planning are conducted with business continuity planning to enable the corporation to
maintain consistent business transactions and assure stakeholders about TCG’s security system.
3. IT Knowledge Promotion
TCG regularly holds training sessions to provide basic knowledge and understanding
about information technology and security measures to its personnel, thereby enabling personnel
to properly apply the knowledge to working in a corporate culture of participating to maintain IT
system security rules and regulations and allowing IT personnel to build special skills for efficient
application in the IT operating system.

Human Resource Management
TCG focuses on human resources, which is considered a corporate essential.  In 2011, TCG
hired a consulting company to review and develop a human resource system for greater efficiency,
especially in the improvement of the reward management system, which is key to TCG’s human
resource management, from identifying existing organizational issues (Organization Analysis),
presenting organizational structure suitable for current strategy and situations (Organizational
Redesign), reviewing roles and responsibilities (Role Clarification), amending job descriptions,
designing a performance management system (Performance Management System), appraising
performance, designing individual KPI which can evaluated quantitatively and in terms of activities,
job evaluations and job grading, including designing a salary and remuneration structure to suit the
responsibility with ability for comparison within the same type of organization.
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In addition, competency development models for core competency, managerial
competency, functional competency, competency assessment and career path are reviewed.  
Hence, TCG has established a clear framework regarding the qualifications and expertise necessary
for each job title and personnel are aware of the guidelines for developing themselves toward
those positions.
In terms of preparation for the future, TCG believes in blending personnel with assorted
backgrounds, beliefs and assumptions.  Although building core values is a challenge for TCG, it is the
number one challenge to which TCG gives primary importance because TCG’s success comes from
the diligence and devotion of its personnel, which is insufficient for future challenges.   Hence,
building personnel with adherence to shared values and treating one another innovatively are the
keys to TCG’s future growth.

Risk Factors and Risk Management
TCG is a specialized financial institution focused on developing and building risk
management to meet standards with overall efficiency in terms of systematic risk control
throughout the corporation.  Hence, TCG has been able to achieve corporate targets and maintain
risks within an acceptable range.   TCG sets up structure and policy, including risk management
guidelines in compliance with the Bank of Thailand.
The objectives of TCG’s risk management are to maintain capital and minimize risks by
applying the Bank of Thailand’s risk management guidelines to TCG’s primary mission, which covers 

five risk areas, namely, credit risks, operational risks, strategy risks, liquidity and fund sufficiency risks
and marketing risks.  Regular reviews are performed to suit business the environment.  TCG has six
steps in its risk management process, namely, policy-setting and risk management target, risk
identification, risk appraisal, management and risk management planning, reports and follow up,
management outcome evaluations and risk management plans.  The Risk Management Department
gives importance to reporting key risks, risk assessment and risk tendency and presenting to the
management and the Board of Directors for acknowledgement and consideration on a regular basis.
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Risk Management Structure
follows:

TCG has established structure for risk supervision and management responsibilities as

1. The Board of Directors has been assigned the task of setting policy and guidelines in
addition to managing overall risks.
2. The Risk Management Committee plays a key role in setting risk management policy,
reviewing the adequacy of risk management policy and risk management systems with monitoring
and follow-up.   Hence, TCG’s risks are minimized in order to correspond with risk policy and
management, with a goal to keep risks within a set limit and approve the use of risk management
instruments.  The Risk Management Committee’s roles and responsibilities are compliant with the 

Risk Management Committee’s charter. 
3. The Risk Management Sub-committee has been assigned the duty of performing work
according to risk management policy and processes, including the screening of risk management
instruments and presentation to the Risk Management Committee for approval.
4. The Audit Committee is responsible for auditing the adequacy of internal control
systems and risk management systems that are adequate and efficient in addition to the reliability
of finanicial reports with compliance to laws, regulations and policies.
In addition, operational level committees have been established to manage risks from
business operations such as Investment Management Committee, Internal Control Committee,
Business Continuity Management Team.  In 2011, TCG developed risk management system and had
key of risk management as follows:

1. Management System Development for Credit Risk

Developing credit guarantee products under portfolio guarantee schemes because it is
the type of credit guarantee capable of controlling risks in terms of setting NPG limits and TCG’s
responsible proportion which limits liability from credit guarantees to the level not exceeding the
revenue from fees received with clear specification of credit guarantee time period.  The launch of
new credit guarantee products in 2011 uses portfolio guarantee schemes, namely, the credit
guarantees in line with the government’s policy, such as the project to help Thai logistics, franchise
and direct sales entrepreneurs, the project to provide financial help to entrepreneurs affected by
flood, storm and mud slide of 2011 and the project to assist entrepreneurs affected by the political
unrest.   The credit guarantees for these projects have been developed to better meet the
requirements of financial institutions.

2. IT System Development for Management of Coporate Risk

กาInformation technology systems have been used to increase efficiency of corporate
risk management.   InformationTechnology Risk Management is employed in the storage and
collection of data on risks, analysis of the opportunities for risk to occur, assessment of risk extent
and risk priority setting with follow-up on risk status and plans/measures used to cope with risks and
assess risk impact over time, including reports on risk management performance and early warning
systems.  Therefore, related persons are aware of the risks as soon as there are changes and risks
can be managed over time.  TCG is using the aforementioned system in 2012.  
THAI CREDIT GUARANTEE CORP0RATION (TCG)
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3. IT System Development for Management of Market Risk

TCG’s financial capital management system development to be used in the storage of
data on investment received from fund management securities companies can be used to process
data for the calculation of rate of return from investment or investment ratio in various different
securities and presented in the set report forms.

4. IT System Development for Management of Liquidity Risk

TCG’s liquidity risk management is used in the collection of data on actual cash
receipt/payment and financial status evaluation by importing from various channels allowing the
processing of forecast data and actual results and presented in set report forms.

5. Market Risk Management

During the previous year, the global economy fluctuated considerably, thereby causing
TCG’s returns on investments to be much lower than expected and creating impacts on income
from fund management which TCG outsources to four securities companies.  TCG has cautiously set
investment policy with monitoring and evaluating processes.   TCG’s requires reports on fund
management results on a weekly, monthly and quarterly basis.  Stop Loss Policy is employed to
limit losses from investments to a set ceiling level.  In addition, for cases where significant changes
occur, the four security companies must recommend risk management guidelines to the Investment
Management Committee for consideration.   The Investment Management Committee has set risk
management guidelines by setting VaR, Beta and Duration of portfolio to suit TCG, which is reviewed
on a quarterly basis.  In addition, there are reviews of marketing risk management and risk limits with
stress test simulations for potentially unusual circumstances or crisis situations. 

6. Liquidity Risk Management

Due to the fact that today’s 88% of the credit guarantee burden, which is a port folio
guarantee scheme with limits on NPGs and potential loss, the guarantee payment for this project
establishes provisions for guarantee payments on a yearly basis where TCG is aware of the total
amount to be paid each year in advance.  Thus, TCG has time to prepare for liquidity.  Also, TCG
divides liquidity management into portions: 1) liquidity for operations and normal guarantee
payments and 2) liquidity for guarantee payment with specified terms of guarantee payment from
credit guarantee fees received for clear liquidity management.  Moreover, TCG evaluates cash flow
on a monthly, quarterly and yearly basis. 

7. Operational Risk Management

TCG manages its business under the guidelines set by the Bank of Thailand, namely,
Risk Control Self Assessment (RCSA), Key Risk Indicators (KRI) and Loss Event reports and sees that
each agency reports on operational risks.   In addition, operational risk management policy is
properly reviewed and business continuity management policy prepared with business contingency
plan drills to prepare for the flood situation at Charn Issara Tower 2.
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Internal Control and Internal Audit
TCG’s Board of Directors is firmly committed to good internal control, good organizational
management, reliable management, transparency and fairness towards stakeholders and
maintenance of a corporate culture that is aware of the significance of risk management and the
adequacy of internal controls in every aspect of TCG’s work operations.  TCG stipulates that every
unit adhere to good practice guidelines for internal control in order to be TCG’s key principle for
business operations and as a practical principle for employees. In addition, TCG stipulates that
effectiveness, efficiency, sufficiency of risk management processes and internal control systems be
reviewed by the Audit Committee through consultation and that internal auditors’ performances be
evaluated, the key content of which consists of the consideration of the suitability of scope,
responsibility, operation plan and sufficiency and quality of internal control systems which must be
reported to TCG’s Board of Directors for cases with recommendations or when key errors are
discovered and adjustment can be made.
TCG gives importance to good governance by issuing good governance policy and
operational regulations as well as internal control manuals in writing.   TCG also requires that
employee manuals be made to set employee work regulations, work ethics and penalties in cases
where regulations have been severely violated.   Hence, employee work operations are efficient,
transparent and fair to stakeholders.   TCG also requires reviews of work operations and internal
control carried out by operators on a regular basis to promote operator responsibility and use of
caution in work operations.
TCG has stipulated that control activities be part of work processes with suitable control
structures in every section of the work.   The work operation process is set at delegate the
responsibilities of operators, people who follow up on and evaluation from one another in order
achieve a check and balance system.   For activities causing potential conflicts of interest,
specifications have been set to ensure the procedures comply with relevant regulations.
Work operation audits and monitoring are carried out by the Internal Audit Department
using risk criteria in compliance with legal and regulation compliance and TCG policy, protocol and
work ethics.  The internal control system is properly evaluated for adequacy and risk management,
monitoring and audit reports presented to directors, general managers and executives for
consideration and presented to the Audit Committee on a bi-monthly basis. In addition, the Internal
Audit Department also provides advice on internal control systems and regulations with the
issuance of orders to ensure that corporate good governance is achieved. 
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TCG is constantly aware that internal control is considered a key process for entrepreneurs
and to enable efficient work operations.  Hence, TCG is reasonably confident in its ability to achieve
the goal of generating long-term returns and credible financial reports with operations in compliance
with the law and regulations and able to prevent potential harmful actions to TCG assets and
reputation.

Operational Policies and Strategies for 2012
TCG has set business policies and direction for 2012.  Proactive operations remain in place
with focusing on marketing activities and public relations undertaken in parallel with revenue growth
generating and organizational development in various aspects to support the proactive operations,
movement toward achieving corporate excellence in services provision, relationships and image.
For 2012, TCG’s strategic plan consists of the following three strategic operations:
1. Proactive action to create awareness and to help SME entrepreneurs in every
market in gaining greater access to financial capital sources nationwide.   TCG will cooperate
with its alliances, such as financial institutions, government agencies, the Thai Chamber of
Commerce, the Federation of Thai Industries, associations and organizations to carry out proactive
strategy in order to help SME entrepreneurs in every market to enable them to obtain financial
loans through financial institutions and alliances along with the execution of communicative strategy
and publication in the form of integrated marketing communication in building awareness and
understanding about TCG and credit guarantee products as well as image promotion. 
2. Strategy for Generating Revenue Growth and Increasing Production - Credit
guarantees in line with government policy, adding new credit guarantee products, increasing the use
of credit guarantee products and services in every SME operator customer group.  In addition, TCG
has launched proactive strategy for developing and solving the problem of non-performing credit
guarantees by using efficient and effective work systems to cut unit costs.  TCG has also set up a
system to review and develop financial and investment management systems. 
3. Strategy for Developing Corporate Excellence in Service Provision, Relationships
and Image - By reviewing and improving work processes in every aspect for excellence and
standardized operation manuals for every unit or agency.  The development and improvement of
work operation management in order to strengthen the organization and build image and awareness
is TCG’s role and corporate social responsibility.
The aforementioned strategy will enable TCG to achieve its vision of becoming a national
credit guarantee institution which helps SMEs nationwide gain access to financial source from
financial institutions and instills confidence in financial institutions approving loans for SMEs.   In
addition, TCG is also the government’s key mechanism for assisting SMEs in line with government 

policy.  The issue of emergency measures during crisis to assist SMEs enables SMEs to continue their
businesses.  TCG will increase the loans is the system while increasing employment and enabling
nationwide economic expansion as well.
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Financial Position
In 2011, TCG has continued to operate in compliance with the government’s policy in giving 

support to financial institutions to continually accelerate lending of credit into the economic system
by rendering credit guarantee under the Portfolio Guarantee Scheme, (PGS Phase 3), worth 36,000
million baht.  The Cabinet issued a resolution on the 12th of April 2011 to remedy the loss from
credit guarantees in line with the aforementioned projects over a period of five years with a budget
limit of 2,250 million baht.  In addition, TCG also has offered credit guarantees for other projects in
line with the government’s policy, e.g., the project to help logistics, franchise and direct sales
entrepreneurs, the measure to provide financial assistance to entrepreneurs who have been
affected by natural disaster: flood, storms and landslides of 2011, causing the credit guarantee
liabilities amount to 113,024.25 million baht as of the 31st of December 2011, an increase from 2010
by 40,134.15 million baht, or 55.06%.

Assets
As of the 31st of December 2011, TCG had total assets amounting to 12,104.04 million
baht, an increase by 14.93% from 2010.  The assets consisted of 3,069.26 million baht, an increase
from 2010 by 78.49% or 1,349.67 million baht, mostly from credit guarantee fees received for PGS
and normal projects.  For guarantee fees received from PGS projects, TCG made a time deposit for
the entire amount of the established provisions for guarantee payments and the increased portion
from recording the account of accrued guarantee fee receivables for the PGS phase 2 project
pending claim payment at a rate of 1% of the guarantee liabilities from the government according
to the resolution of the Cabinet.   
TCG’s non-current assets amount to 9,034.78 million baht, an increase from 2010 by
222.99 million baht or 2.55%.  99.35% of non-current assets as part of long-term investments which
have increased in net value according to the returns received during the year at an annual rate of
2.63%, or an increase from 2010 by 226.32 million baht.

Liabilities and Shareholders’ equity
On the 31st of December 2011, TCG’s current liabilities amounted to 5,590.35 million baht,
an increase from 2010 by 1,414.15 million baht or 33.86% with 79.62% of the liabilities as a
provision for guarantee payments amounting to 4,451.28 million baht, which was an increase from
2010 by 823.17 million baht, or 22.69%.   The remaining current liabilities amounted to 1,139.07
million baht, 18.31% of which comprised guarantee fee received in advance and 2.07% is made up
of other liabilities.
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Because TCG has been given relaxation by the Ministry of Finance in complying with the
principles of International Accounting Standards 39 (IAS 39), in the 1/2009 meeting held on January
29th, 2009, the Board of Directors issued a resolution for TCG to gradually increase its provisions for
guarantee payments from the difference between previous basis and the IAS 39 standard, 20% in
2010, 50% in 2011 and 100% in 2012. The aforementioned criteria will be used only with credit
guarantees for normal schemes and not included credit guarantees for PGS projects.  However, due
to the fact that the NPGs or normal schemes was 3,678.25 million baht on the 31st of December
2011, a decrease from the previous year by 446.54 million baht, TCG had to increase its provisions
for guarantee payments for only another 176.55 million baht, a decrease from 2010 by 197.44
million baht, or 52.79%. For the establishment of the provisions for guarantee payments for the PGS
project, TCG established the provision in line with credit guarantee fees at the rate of 100%, thereby
amounting to 1,345.45 million baht, an increase from 2010 by 645.14 million baht, or 92.12%.  
Moreover, when the deducted amount was transferred over to debtors due to claim payment and
advance payments for credit guarantees for the RP project to financial institutions amounting to
698.83 million baht, the establishment of the provision to guarantee payment increased from 2010
by net 823.17 million baht.
Shareholders’ equity is 6,513.69 million baht, an increase from 2010 by 158.52 million
baht, or 2.49%.  The increase in shareholders’ equity is due to the 2011 performance, which was a 

net profit.  Thus, TCG’s retained earning (deficit) were reduced by 294.42 million baht.  However,
due to the decrease in the appraised securities value by 126.39 million, shareholders’ equity
increased from 2010 by only 158.52 million baht.

Revenues and Expenses
According to 2011 performance, TCG’s total revenue was 1,983.50 million baht, an increase
from 2010 by 458.47 million baht or 30.06%, divided into an increase of 590.26 million baht, or
62.39%, from revenue from credit guarantee fees and 46.52 million baht or 127.24% from other
revenues. Return from Private Funds decreased by 178.32 million baht, or 32.88%   
The total operating expenses were 1,689.09 million baht. After deducting 823.17 million
baht for the provision for guarantee payment at 647.33 million baht for doubtful debts and bad
debt allowances, the remained operating expenses were 218.59 million baht, an increase from 2010
by 49.13%, divided into 67.24% for employee’s expenses and 32.76% for other operating expenses.

Comprehensive Profit (Loss)
In 2011, TCG’s gross profit before deducting bad debts, bad debt allowances and the
establishment of the provision for guarantee payment was 1,764.91 million baht, an increase of
28.04% from 2010.  When transactions for the establishmen of the provision for guarantee payment,
bad debts and bad debt allowances were adjusted, TCG’s profits from operations was 294.42
million baht or 4.39 baht per share, an increase from 2010 by 28.88 million baht or an increase by
0.48 baht per share.
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Accounting Auditor’s Report

Auditor’s Report
To The Shareholders of Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation,  
The Office of the Auditor General of Thailand has audited the financial status as of the 31st
of December 2011 and 2010 for TCG’s statement of comprehensive income, changes in shareholders’
equity and cash flow for the years then ended. Whereby the corporationís management are the parties
responsible for the accuracy and completeness of data in these financial statements.  The Office of
the Auditor General is responsible for expressing opinions on the aforementioned financial statements
based on audit results.
The Office of the Auditor General has performed audits according to generally accepted
auditing standards.   Those standards require that the Office of the Auditor General plans and
performs the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of misstatement.  An audit includes examing on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.  An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation.  The Office of the Auditor believes that the audits provide a reasonable
basis for the opinion.
The Office of the Auditor General deems the above financial statements to accurately
present the financial position as of the 31st of December 2011 and 2010, with the results of its
operation and cash flow for the years ending of the Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation according to
generally accepted accounting principles.
/ As explained...

THAI CREDIT GUARANTEE CORP0RATION (TCG)
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Based on the Notes to Financial Statement No. 2.1 for the year ending on the 31st of
December 2011, TCG has employed accounting principles and financial report standards issued and
revised by the Federation of Accounting Professions enforceable for financial statements for
accounting periods beginning from the 1st of January, 2011, onward for the preparation and
presentation of this financial statements.  Financial statements for the year ending on the 31st of
December 2011, used in the comparison, are presented in a new format in order to concur with the
financial statement for the year ending on the 31st of December 2011.

(Signed) Mrs. Yupin Chalanonniwat 
(Mrs. Yupin Chalanonniwat)
Director of Audit Office

(Signed) Mrs. Manee Watcharakitja
(Mrs. Manee Watcharakitja)
Auditor in Charge

19 April 2012
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Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation
Statement of Financial Position
As of 31 December 2011 and 2010
Unit : Baht

Notes

		

2011

2010

317,234,256.95
2,411,971,372.37
2,695,586,683.09
(2,695,586,683.09)
22,898,804.96
314,922,103.22
2,230,612.99
3,069,257,150.49

627,970,816.38
972,000,000.00 
2,203,938,861.92 
(2,203,938,861.92)
3,146,647.03 
113,439,039.29
3,035,155.28
1,719,591,657.98 

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Short-Term Investments
Claim Receivable
Less  Allowances for Doubtful Accounts
Accrued Interest Receivable

3.3
3.4
3.5
3.5

Accrued Guarantee Service Fees Receivable

Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Non-Current Assets
Long-Term Investments

3.4
Office Condominium and Equipment - Net 3.6
Intangible Assets - Net
Non-Current Assets - Net
Total Non-Current Assets
Total Assets

4.1.1
4.2.1
4.3
4.3
4.4

4.2.2
4.5

8,975,821,509.78
53,211,760.17
5,419,523.07
331,375.45
9,034,784,168.47
12,104,041,318.96

8,749,495,012.36
57,296,277.34
4,670,218.86
323,775.45
8,811,785,284.01
10,531,376,941.99

The notes to financial statements form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation
Statement of Financial Position (Continued)
As of 31 December 2011 and 2010
Unit : Baht

		

Notes

2011

2010

1,023,873,417.26
33,791,662.68
2,169,070.03
11,490,780.02
67,742,180.29
4,451,284,465.39
5,590,351,575.67
5,590,351,575.67

492,209,425.47
30,043,154.57
2,383,375.10
- 
23,455,029.30
3,628,112,690.28
4,176,203,674.72
4,176,203,674.72

6,839,946,700.00

6,839,946,700.00

6,702,473,000.00
140,496,941.70
(329,280,198.41)
6,513,689,743.29
12,104,041,318.96

6,702,473,000.00
266,885,666.80
(614,185,399.53)
6,355,173,267.27
10,531,376,941.99

Liabilities & Shareholders’ Equity
Current Liabilities
Guarantee Fees Received in Advance
Compensation for Fees from the Government

4.6

Fees Payable to Debtors
Provision for Liabilities
4.7
Other Liabilities
4.8
Provision for Guarantee Payment
3.7
4.9
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities			
Shareholders’ Equity
Share Capital
4.10
Registered Capital
68,399,467 ordinary shares valued
at 100 baht par value.
Issued and Fully Paid
67,024,730 ordinary valued 
at 100 baht par value.
Elements of Shareholders’ Equity
4.11
Unappropriated Retained Earnings (Deficit)
Total Shareholders’ equity			
Total Liabilities & Shareholders’ Equity			

The notes to financial statements form an integral part of these financial statements.

(Signed) Mr. Santi Vilassakdanont
(Mr. Santi Vilassakdanont)
Chairman of the Board
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(Signed) Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong
(Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong)
President

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation
Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the Years Ending 31 December 2011 and 2010
Unit : Baht

		

Notes

2011

2010

Revenues
Guarantee Fees
3.1
1,536,349,147.45
Return from Private Funds
3.1
364,072,944.74
Other Income
4.13
83,080,712.08
Total Revenues			 1,983,502,804.27
Expenses
3.2
Operating Expenses
Employee’s Expenses
        146,967,969.68
Office and Equipment Expenses
         19,532,690.88
Directors’ Expenses
2,242,500.00
Other Expenses
38,485,520.63
Private Funds Management Fee
11,357,722.22
Claim Expenses - Net
Bad Debts
154,396,393.86
Claim Expenses
823,171,775.11
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
492,930,993.47
Total Expenses			 1,689,085,565.85
Profit from Operating			
294,417,238.42
Other Comprehensive Income
Unrealized Income from Investment
4.11
(126,388,725.10)
Other Comprehensive Income			
(126,388,725.10)
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year			
168,028,513.32
Earnings Per Share

3.9		

4.39

946,087,796.76
542,387,741.15
36,557,497.93
1,525,033,035.84

85,415,660.73
19,576,250.79
1,906,000.00
28,860,383.16
10,815,116.57
111,713,153.51
883,982,187.06
117,224,939.61
1,259,493,691.43
265,539,344.41
80,934,712.57
80,934,712.57
346,474,056.98
3.96

The notes to financial statements form an integral part of these financial statements.
THAI CREDIT GUARANTEE CORP0RATION (TCG)

43

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation
Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity
For the Years Ending 31 December 2011 and 2010
Unit: Baht

Notes
		

Issued Paid Up
Share Capital

Unrealized
Gain (Loss)

Balance as of 1 January 2010
6,702,473,000.00 185,950,954.23
Unrealized Gain
- Gain from Revaluation 
of Available-for-Sale Securities
80,934,712.57
Net Profit for the Year
Total Comprehensive Income
80,934,712.57
Balance as of 31 December 2010		 6,702,473,000.00 266,885,666.80

Retained
Total
Earnings		
(879,724,743.94) 6,008,699,210.29

80,934,712.57
265,539,344.41 265,539,344.41
265,539,344.41 346,474,056.98
(614,185,399.53) 6,355,173,267.27

Balance as of 1 January 2011
6,702,473,000.00 266,885,666.80 (614,185,399.53) 6,355,173,267.27
Effect of Change in Accounting Policy
related to Employee Benefits
4.7
(9,512,037.30)
(9,512,037.30)
Balance after Adjustment
6,702,473,000.00 266,885,666.80 (623,697,436.83) 6,345,661,229.97
Unrealized Gain
- Losses from Revaluation of 
Available-for-Sale Securities
4.11
(126,388,725.10)
(126,388,725.10)
Net Profit for the Year
294,417,238.42 294,417,238.42
Total Comprehensive Income
(126,388,725.10) 294,417,238.42 168,028,513.32
Balance as of 31 December 2011		 6,702,473,000.00 140,496,941.70 (329,280,198.41) 6,513,689,743.29

The notes to financial statements form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Years Ending 31 December 2011 and 2010
Unit: Baht

			

Notes

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Profit
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and Amortization
Bad Debts and Allowance for Doubtful Account
Claim Expenses
(Profits) on Sale of Asset
Unrealized (Profits) on Return from Private Funds
Interest Income
Interest Receivable
Cash Receipts from Operating Activities before Changes in
Operating Assets and Liabilities
(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets
Claim Receivable
Accrued Guarantee Fees Receivable
Other Current Assets
Other Non-Current Assets
Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
Guarantee Fees Received in Advance
Compensation for Fees from Government
Fees to Be Paid to Debtors
Provision for Liabilities
Other Liabilities
Cash Receipts from (payment for) Operating Activities
Net Cash Receipts from Operating Activities

2011

2010

294,417,238.42

265,539,344.41 

10,790,121.25
11,048,136.79 
647,327,387.33 228,938,093.12 
823,171,775.11 883,982,187.06 
(379,951.00)
(352,715,222.52) (531,572,624.58)
(75,842,378.12) (33,893,488.32)
56,090,220.19
33,626,433.11
1,402,859,190.66

857,668,081.59

(645,833,149.33) (227,821,529.01)
(201,483,063.93) (32,832,571.63)
804,542.29
(727,350.77)
(1,501,838.00)
584,435.89
531,663,991.79
3,748,508.11
(214,305.07)
1,978,742.72
41,930,557.85
(268,906,013.57)
1,133,953,177.09

354,995,860.70
26,443,654.57
(4,685,655.69)
-        
13,926,102.65
129,882,946.71
987,551,028.30

The notes to financial statements form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation
Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
For the Years Ending 31 December 2011 and 2010
Unit: Baht

		
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Decreased in Loans to Employees
Cash Payment from Short-Term Investments
Cash Payment for Purchase of Fixed Asset
Cash Proceeds from Short-Term Investments
Cash Proceeds from Sales of Fixed Asset       
Interest Income
Net Cash Receipts from (Payment for) Investing Activities
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents as of 1 January 2011
Cash and Cash Equivalents as of 31 December 2011

Notes

2011

318,849.83
(4,003,477,695.37) (972,000,000.00)
(5,098,364.15)
(5,327,539.30)
2,564,987,510.12 483,000,000.00
     
380,000.00
(1,481,187.12)
-        
(1,444,689,736.52) (494,008,689.47)
(310,736,559.43) 493,542,338.83 
4.1.1
627,970,816.38 134,428,477.55
4.1.1
317,234,256.95 627,970,816.38

The notes to financial statements form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation
Notes to the Financial Statement
For Years Ending 31 December 2011 and 2010

1. General Information
The Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) is a juristic person founded under the Credit
Guarantee Act of B.E. 2534 (A.D. 1991) which became effective since the 30st of December
1991.  TCG’s headquarters are located at 29922/243 Charn Issara Tower 2, Floor 17th - 18th,
New Petchburi Road, Bangkapi, Huay Kwang, Bangkok 10310.  TCG was founded to provide
credit guarantees and to operate its business in relation to the business activities of small
industry (industrial operations, handicrafts and any other business operations as prescribed
by the Board of Directors which are considered to be a small in its description,
operationed and owned by private individual and which have the amount of fixed assets
prescribed by Ministerial Regulations) to accelerate the dispersal of credit extension
throughout the country for the benefit of the country’s economic and social development.

2. Basis of Preparation of the Financial Statements
These financial statements were prepared according to Accounting Standard No. 1, revised
in B.E. 2552 (A.D. 2009) - Financial Statement Presentation and Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles under the Accounting Act of B.E. 2543 (A.D. 2000) and presents
transactions in the financial statement according to the announcement of Department of
Business Development about condensed financial statements B.E. 2552 dated the 28th of  
September 2011.

2.1 Compliance with New Accounting Standards

In 2011, TCG complied with related new or revised accounting and financial report
standards according to the following details:

Accounting Standards
TAS. 1
TAS. 7
TAS. 8
TAS. 10
TAS. 16
TAS. 17
TAS. 18

Presentation of Financial Statements (revised 2009)
Statement of Cash Flows (revised 2009)
Accounting Policies, Change in Accounting Estimates and Errors
Events after Reporting Period (revised 2009)
Property, Plant and Equipment (revised 2009)
Leases (revised 2009)
Income (revised 2009)
THAI CREDIT GUARANTEE CORP0RATION (TCG)
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TAS. 19
TAS. 20
TAS. 24
TAS. 26
TAS. 33
TAS. 34
TAS. 36
TAS. 37
TAS. 38

Benefits of Employee
Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Data on Support from the
Government
The Disclosure of Related Parties (revised 2009)
Accounting and reporting of project benefits on retirement plan.     
The Earnings per Share (revised 2009)
Interim Financial Statements (revised 2009)
  
Impairment of Assets (revised 2009)
The Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Asset. (revised 2009)
The Intangible Assets (revised 2009)

Financial Reporting Standards
TFRS. 5

Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations (revised 2009)

Practicing in compliance with the accounting and financial reporting in the aforementioned
documents does not affect TCG’s financial statement considerably, except for the following:
1. Accounting Standards No. 1 on the subject of presentation of financial statement.  
There are changes in stipulations on the presentation of financial statement that affect
the transaction reclassification in the period in which the new standards are upheld.
2. Accounting Standards No. 19 on the subject of benefits of employees.  TCG changed
the aforementioned accounting policy for the current year by selecting the method of
recording the entire amount of employee’s liabilities and benefits in the past adjusted
against retained earnings (deficit) carried over to the beginning of 2011, thereby 

causing retained earnings (deficit) for 2011 to increase by 9.51 million baht and expense
recognition for the year ending the 31st of December 2011, to be 1.98 million baht in
the statement of comprehensive income (Notes: 4.7) as follows:

Statement of Financial Position

Increase in the Provision of Liabilities
Increase in the Retained Earning (Deficit) carried over to the Beginning of 2011
(Employee’s Benefits in the Past)

Statement of Comprehensive Income

Increase in Employeesí Expenses (Employee’s Benefits in Current Period)
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Unit: Million Baht

11.49
9.51
1.98

3. Significant Accounting Policies
3.1 Revenue Recognition

3.1.1 Revenue from credit guarantee fees are recognized upon approval of credit
guarantee and collected in advance on an annual basis at a fixed rate and
amortized on a time proportion.
3.1.2 Revenue from financial management
- Interest income from cash at banks, negotiable certificates of deposit (NCDs),
bonds and debentures are recognized on an accrual basis.
- Write off the differences between cost and par value of investment realized as
interest revenue or decrease on accrual basis by considering actual rates of return.
- Gain from sales of equity and debt instruments is recognized as revenue in
the period they occur.
3.1.3 Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
effective yield on basis.

3.2 Expense Recognition

Expenses are recognized according to accrual basis.  The bonuses of employee in 2011
were recorded as expenses in the statement of comprehensive income for the current
period while the bonuses of employee in 2010 were recognized according to cash basis.  

3.3 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents means cash, savings in financial institutions, and short-term
investments to be repaid within three months or less.

3.4 Investments

3.4.1 Investment savings and fixed deposits, notes receivable, negotiable certificates
of deposit (NCDs) - indicated by cost.
3.4.2 Marketable security is an available-for-sale securities presented with fair value
and recognized changes in fair value of the available-for-sale securities, record
allowance for investment value adjustments as investment debit items and
recognized as a separate item for shareholders’ equity until the securities are
sold; then the change in fair value is recorded in the statement of comprehensive income.
3.4.3 Investment in Private Funds
Debt securities which classified as available-for-sale securities presented in the
statement of financial position with fair value.  The fair value of debt securities is
calculated by the reference to the risk-free yield curve adjusted by the appropriate
risk premium. The increased or decreased book value of the available-for-sale
securities are credited against unrealized comprehensive gains/losses on
investment in available-for-sale securities in shareholders’ equity. 
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TCG will perform a test for impairment only when there is an indicator suggesting that the
investment may be impaired and adjusted by comparing the redeem price.   The
impairment loss is recorded to the statement of comprehensive income.
On disposal of investments, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount is recorded in the statement of comprehensive income.
When disposing of part of the company’s holding of a particular investment in debt securities,
the carrying amount of the disposed part is calculated by the weighted average method
from the total holding of the interest.

3.5 Claim Receivable

Claims receivable represent the amount TCG paid to banks lenders under credit
guarantee agreements which can be recalled from the borrowers.  Interest charged at
7.50% per annum as required under the Civil and Commercial Code and recorgnized
it as income on a case basis because of the high probability of its not being
collectible. By the resolution of the Board of Director Meeting no. 3/2544, held on 29
March 2001, a full allowance for doubtful accounts has been set up for the claims
receivable since they were graded as non-performing loans and legal action has been
taken by the banks (lenders). In addition, past collection experiences was that the
amount rcovered from these debtors was very little compared to the outstanding
balance as at the statement of financial position date.

3.6 Office Condominium and equipment

The office Condominium and equipment/supplies shown in the statement of financial
position with the cost less accumulcated depreciation, depreciation is calculated by
the straight line method.  The estimated useful life of the assets is as follows:    
Office Condominium
Furniture and fixtures
Office Equipment
Computers Equipment
Motor Vehicles
Office Improvements

20
10
5
3
5
5

Years
Years
Years
Years
Years
Years

Gain and losses on disposal of equipment considered in terms of the difference between
net cash from sales and the book value of property and recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income.
Expenditures associated with additions, renewals and betterment, which cause price
changes in the current assets as significant increases will be in an asset’s current capitalized
replacement value.  Maintenance and repair cost are recognized as an expense which incurred.
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3.7 Provision for guarantee payment

TCG is a special purpose financial institution to take charge of providing credit credit
guarantees for debtors of financial institutions with inadequate collateral security. The
Corporation has instituted that credit guarantee policy which was approved by its
Board of Directors at the meeting no. 12/2006 held on December 21, 2006 and has
been revised and updated regularly thereafter. The most updated version was
approved at the Board meeting no. 16/2009 held on October 28, 2009.
The Corporation has classified debts and set aside provision for claim payment taking
into account guarantee liability and impairment that may incur as the guarantee
criteria for each type of guarantee. Such guarantee liability is categorized as below.
3.7.1 Types of Guarantee liability - normal project
1. Guarantee of normal debts - TCG is liable according to the guarantee liability 

plus interest since the debt default date until the lawsuit filing date or not
exceeding the liability conditions set forth in the letter of guarantee.
2. Guarantee of NPL - TCG is liable according to the guarantee liability plus
interest since the debt default date until the finalization of the legal case.
3. Guarantee of under MOU for allocation of guarantee line - TCG is liable
according to the guarantee liability plus interest since the debt default date
until the lawsuit filing date or not exceeding 180 days as specified in the
letter of guarantee.
4. Guarantee under risk participation - TCG is liable for half of the impairment
loss (impairment equal to liability deducted by value of collateral sold)
since the debt default date until the lawsuit filing date but not exceeding
180 days.
TCG has been given relaxation by the Ministry of Finance (“MOF”) in complying with 

the criteria of the International Accounting Standard 39 (IAS 39) until 2012. At the
Board meeting no. 1/2009 held on January 29, 2009, it was resolved for the
Corporation to gradually set aside the provision as follows:
In 2010 and 2011, TCG would additionally set aside provision at 20% and 50% of the
difference between the provision set under its credit guarantee policy and that
pursuant to the Bank of Thailand (“BOT”) criteria respectively.
In 2012, the Corporation would set aside for the difference between the outstanding
debt book value and the present value of the cash flow expected to be provided by
disposal of collateral at 100%.
The provision for claim payment for the year ended December 31, 2010 was duly set aside
and recognized as net claim expenses in the statement of comprehensive income. 
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3.7.2 Provision for guarantee payment - Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS)
Portfolio Guarantee Scheme (PGS) features PGS phase 1, phase 2, and phase 3
for a commercial bank, people debt (non-systematic debt) resolution project,
and PGS for guarantee agreed financial institution PGS projects, phase 1 and
phase 2  with coorperation between TCG and SME bank, and PGS - Flood 2011
Project. Provision for claim payment has been set aside as below:
1. PGS phase 1 and phase 2 is credit guarantee scheme thereby agreement is
made with financial institutions to set out guarantee conditions and liability
proportion for credit guarantee throughout the 5-year project term
(beginning March 6, 2009 and March 7, 2010 respectively) with the credit
guarantee line of 30 billion baht for each project, phase 1 and phase 2.
Under PGS phase 1, maximum damage under NPG guarantee liabilities is
determined at 15.50% of average guarantee liability throughout the scheme.
Under PGS phase 2, maximum damage under NPG guarantee liabilities is
determinded at 15.50% of average guarantee liabilities throughout the
scheme. Provision for claim payment is set aside in full amount of fee
income received in the given year. For phase 1, income sepeartely comes
from two portions, one being guarantee fee income collected by TCG at
8.75% and the other being compensation from the government at 6.75%.
For phase 2, income also sepeartely comes from two portions, one being
guarantee fee income collected by TCG at 8.75% and the other being
compensation from the government at 6.25%. Thus, the Corporation sets
aside provision for guarantee payment in full amount of fee income
received in each respective year and difference of the damage under phase
2 on the part not compensated for by the government by another 0.50% 
2. PGS phase 3 is credit guarantee scheme supporting from the government for
assisting SMEs continuously with the credit guarantee line of 36 billion baht,
5 year guarantee period. Period for filing application for guarantee would
end at the 31st of December 2010. Under PGS phase 3, maximum damage
under NPG guarantee liabilities is determinded at 15.50% of average
guarantee liabilities throughout the scheme. Provision for claim payment is
set aside in full amount of fee income received in the given year. For phase
3, income separately comes from two portions, one being guarantee fee
income collected by TCG at 8.75% and the other being compensation from
the government at 6.25%. Thus, the Corporation sets aside provision for
guarantee payment in full amount of fee income received in each respective
year and difference of the damage under phase 3 on the part not
compensated for by the government by another 0.50%.
3. PGS for a commercial bank thereby an MOU has been entered into with a
commercial bank for cooperation under the PGS with total guarantee line of
3 billion baht. Such arrangement project with TCG will enable the bank to
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make available to each SME customer guarantee facility under the PGS
credit guarantee criteria and procedure on a 7-year term basis (beginning
March 26, 2010). Maximum damage under NPG guarantee liabilities is
determined at 12% of average guarantee liabilities as of the end of the
guarantee. Fee is charge at 1.75% p.a. of guarantee amount. Hence, TCG set
aside provision for claim payment based on the fee income received in the
respective year aggregrately not over 12% throughout the 7-year project life.
4. People debts (non-systematic debts) resolution scheme is a credit guarantee
project under the government policty and to be implemented with the
guarantee amount of up to 3 billion baht for guarantee term of 8 years and
2 billion baht for guarantee term of 12 years. Its objective is to provide
credit guarantee to SMEs participating in the scheme and lacking collateral
or having inadequate collateral. Eligible entrepreneurs must be the ones
who have duly undergone such processes as prople debt negotiation, debt
restructuring negotiation and credit underwriting according to the regulations
of the respective participating banks. Claim payment will not exceed 15%
and 23% of average guarantee liabilities as of the end of the guarantee term
respectively. Guarantee fee is chargeable at 2.00% p.a. of the guarantee line.
TCG set aside provision for claim payment based on the fee income
received in the respective year aggregately not over 15% and 23%
throughout the 8- year project life and the 12-year project life respectively.
5. PGS for guarantee agreed financial institution phase 1 is credit guarantee
scheme between TCG and each individual financial institution pursuant to
the Board of Directors at its meeting no. 5/2010 held on March 26, 2010.
There are two types, one is on a 5-year term basis and the other on a 7-year
term basis. Both types involve total guarantee line of up to 10 billion baht.
Maximum damage under NPG guarantee liabilities is determinded at 8.50%
and 12.00% of average guarantee liabilities as of the end of the guarantee
term respectively. For both types, guarantee fee is chargeable at 1.75% p.a.
of the guarantee line. TCG set aside provision for guarantee payment based
on the fee income received in the respectively not over 8.50% and 12.00%
throughout the 5- year project life and the 7-year project life respectively. 
6. PGS for guarantee agreed financial institution phase 2 is credit guarantee
scheme between TCG and each individual financial institution pursuant to
the Board of Directors at its meeting no. 13/2011 held on Octover 27, 2011.
There are two types, one is one a 5-year term basis and the other on a 7-year
term basis. Both types involve total guarantee line of up to 5 billion baht.
Maximum damage under NPG guarantee liabilities is determinded at 8.50%
and 12.00% of average guarantee liabilities as of the end of the guarantee
term respectively. For both types, guarantee fee is chargeable at 1.75% p.a.
of the guarantee line. TCG set aside provision for guarantee payment based
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on the fee income received in the respectively not over 8.50% and 12.00%
throughout the 5- year project life and the 7-year project life respectively.
7. On the 12th of April 2011, the cabinet passed a resolution approving the
implementation of the projects under portfolio guarantee scheme (PGS) with
cooperation between TCG and SME bank. And TCG Board of Directors’ meeting
no. 1/2011 held on the 15th and 16th of January 2011, and meeting no. 8/2011
held on the 24th of June 2011 approved the implementation of these
projects as follow:
1) On the 12th of April 2011, the cabinet passed a resolution approving 

the implementation of the project assisted the entrepreneurs of
logistics, franchise, and direct sales, with 5-year guarantee period by
extending the expiration date from the 30th of June 2011 to the 31st of
December 2011, and credit guarantee line of 2 billion baht. The period
for filing application for guarantee would end the 31st of December
2011. The project had been extended to cover target group of franchise
and direct sales. Maximum damage under NPG guarantee liabilities is
determined of 7.5% of average guarantee liabilities. The guarantee fee
collectible is determinded of 1.75% of credit guarantee line by 0.75%
for the first year. The government will subsidize the fee difference of 1%
p.a. of the guarantee line to TCG in the first year. Income separately
comes from two options, one being guarantee fee income collected by
TCG at 7.75% throughout the project life and the other being
compensation from the government at 1% in the first year. Thus, TCG
sets aside provision for guarantee payment in full amount of fee income
received in each respective year. 
2) On the 3rd of May 2011, the cabinet passed a resolution approving the
project for assisting the entrepreneurs affected by the political protest
(In case, the entrepreneurs who have the casualty insurance policy, but
have not received the indemnity (5-years guarantee period and period
for filing application for guarantee woud end on the 31st of December
2011) with the credit guarantee line of 2 billion baht. Maximum damage
under NPG guarantee liabilities is determined of 9% of average
guarantee liabilities. The guarantee fee collectible is determined of
1.75% p.a. of credit guarantee line by 1% for the first year. The
government will subsidized the fee difference of 0.75% of the guarantee
line to TCG in the first year. Income separately comes from two portion,
one being guarantee fee income collected by TCG at 8% throughout the
project life and the other being compensation from the government at
0.75% in the first year. Thus, TCG sets aside provision for guarantee
payment in full amount of fee income received in each respective year
and at the rate of 0.25% for the difference of damage which nonsubsidized from the government. 
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3) The cabinet passed a resolution approving the project for assisting the
entrepreneurs affected by natural disaster: flood, storm, and landslides.
On the 3rd of May 2011 (5-years guarantee period and period for filing
application for guarantee would end on the 31st December 2011) with
the credit guarantee line of 2 billion baht. Maximum damage under NPG
guarantee liabilities is determined of 7.5% of average guarantee
liabilities. The guarantee fee collectible is determined is of 1.75% p.a. of
credit guarantee line by 1% year 1-2. The government will subsidized
the fee difference of 0.75% p.a. of the guarantee line to TCG in the first
year. Income separately comes from two portion, one being guarantee
fee income collected by TCG at 7.25% throughout the project life and
the other being compensation from the government at 1.5% in year 1-2.
Thus, TCG sets aside provision for guarantee payment in full amount of
fee income received in each respective year. 
8. On the 1st of November 2011, the cabinet passed a resolution approving the
project under portfolio Guanrantee Scheme (PGS) for assisting SMEs affected
by flood in 2011 (PGS flood 2011) 7-years guarantee period and period for
filing application for guarantee would end on the 31st of October 2012) with
the credit guarantee line of 100 billion baht. Maximum damage under NPG
guarantee liabilities is determined of 30% of average guarantee liabilities.
The government will subsidized the actual damage but not over to 17.75%
of average guarantee liabilities throught the project life. For the guarantee
fee collectible is determined of 1.75% p.a. The government will subsidize
the guarantee fee in year 1-3 to TCG at the rate of 1.75% p.a. of credit
guarantee line. From year 4-7, guarantee fee rate of 1.75% p.a. will be
applicable. Income separately comes from two portion, one being guarantee
fee income collected by TCG at 7% and the other being compensation from
the government at 5.25%. Thus, TCG sets aside provision for guarantee
payment in full amount of fee income received in each respective year 
Provision for guarantee payment for PGS for the year ending on the 31st of December
2011 was recorded as net claim expenses in the statement of comprehensive income
of the respective fiscal period.

3.8 Provident Fund

TCG’s contribution to the provident fund according to the Provident Fund Act of 1987
by payment from employee in the proportion of 5% of their salary and TCG also in
proportion of 5-10% of employee’s salaries, depending on the employee’s working
years.  The fund is managed by MFC Asset Management Public Company Limited. TCG
contribution to the provident fund are recorded as an expense in the statement of
comprehensive income for related accounting period.
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3.9 Earnings (Loss) Per Share

Earnings (loss) per share is calculated by dividing net income (loss) for the year
attributable to shareholders by weighted average number of ordinatry shares in issued
during the year.

3.10 Employee Benefit Programs

TCG complies with Accounting Standard no.19 on benefits of employees in provision
for liabilities, payment of retirement pensions. Provision for employee’s benefits
liabilities was calculated using mathematical principles for insurance by the Projected
Unit Credit Method where data from experience is used as a factor for the appraisal
from the present value of cash flow of benefits anticipated to be paid in the future
and deducted by the Thai Government Bond rate of return from the Thai Bond
Association, presented as a part of the provision for liabilities.   The differ from
increase/decrease of the appraisal according to mathematics for insurance for each
accounting period will be recognized as an expense or revenue for that period.  For
the entire amount of employee’s benefits liabilities in the past adjusted with retained
earning (deficit) was carried over to the beginning of 2011.

4. Additional Information
4.1 Cash & Cash Equivalents items consisted of:
4.1.1 Cash & Cash Equivalent items.
Unit: Million Baht

Cash in hand and deposits at banks
Cash Equivalent items
- Fixed deposits of not over 3 months
- Notes Receivable
Totals

2011
50.22

2010
39.96

247.01
20.00
317.23

418.01
170.00
627.97

Savings deposits 47.74 million baht for the year ending 31 December 2011, carried
interest rate, ranging from 0.10 - 2.25% p.a..
Fixed deposits of not over 3 months 247.01 million baht for the year ending 

31 December 2011 carried interest rate, ranging from 2.50-3.75% p.a.. 
Notes receivable under at-call conditions represented bills of exchange of amounting
to 20 million baht for the year ending 31 December 2011 carried interest rate of
3.20% p.a..
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4.1.2 Cash for the Purchase of Intangible Asset and Equipment (Accompanies for
standard of Cash Flow)
2011
Payable for the Purchase of Intangible Assets & 
Equipment brought forward
Purchase of Intangible Assets & Equipment
Less Cash Payment for the Purchase of 
Intangible Assets & Equipment
Account payable for the Purchase of 
Intangible Assets & Equipment Carried forward

Unit: Million Baht

2010

7.45

5.33

5.10

5.33

2.35

-

4.2 Investments consisted of:

4.2.1 Short-Term Investments

2011
Government Bonds
Bills of Exchange
Fixed Deposits
Total

Unit: Million Baht

2010

81.97
2,330.00
2,411.97

52.00
920.00
972.00

Government bonds, short-term bonds consisted of 1-month time deposit,
amount of 81.97 million baht for the year ending 31 December 2011 with
interest rate of 3.12% p.a.
4.2.2 Long-Term Investments
Investment in Open-Ended Fund  (Notes: 4.2.2.1)
Investment in private Fund  (Notes: 4.2.2.2)
Total

2011

15.53
8,960.29
8,975.82

4.2.2.1 Investment in Open-Ended Fund
Investment in 3,000,000 units of Thai Dragon Fund
less Provision for changes in value of investment
Net Book Value
Market Value Per Share (baht)

Unit: Million Baht

2011

18.80
8,730.69
8,749.49

Unit: Million Baht

30.00
(14.47)
  15.53
5.18
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2010

2010

30.00
(11.20)
  18.80
6.27
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As of the 31st of December 2011 and 2010, the investment in ended fund represented
net book value of 15.53 million baht and 18.80 million baht with a cost value of 30
million baht, loss from the decline in value in 2011 was recorded at 23.25 million
baht with unrealized gain of 8.78 million baht and 12.05 million baht, respectively
(Notes 4.11). 
The Thai Dragon Open-Ended Fund of 30 million baht is a project operated by UOB
Asset Management on 22 March 1994 (the registration date as a mutual fund).  The
fund’s objective is to gather savings and investment mainly from local and oversea 

financial institutions and from the general investors in Bangkok Metropolitan to invest
in equity funds, securities and financial instruments as well as various financial
instruments focusing on the security and stability on the investment.
Investment in the private fund is the investment of the available-for-sale securities,
managed by four Asset Management and the rest companies’ selected by TCG,
manage the fund by investing in bonds at 85% of the net asset of the fund and 15%
is invested in equity securities. Investments concur with policies and scope of
investment approved by the TCG Board of Directors. The Asset Management
companies charge private fund management fees at the rate of 0.12% per year of the
net asset of the fund for 2011 and 2010, with expenses in private fund management
fees at 11.36 million baht and 10.82 million baht whereas TCG had the return on the
investment at 364.07 million baht and 542.39 million baht, respectively.
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4.2.2.2 Investment in private funds
Comparative between cost value and market value.
Unit: Million Baht

2011

2010

Cost
Market
Value
Cost
Market
Value
Value
Value presented Value
Value presented
			
in			
in
			
Financial			
Financial
			
Statements			
Statements

Cash at banks
Savings accounts
Fixed Deposits
Investments in Other Securities
• Debt instruments
Bill of exchange issued by banks
Promising notes issued by banks

84.75
84.75 84.75 42.08 42.08 42.08
156.61 156.61 156.61 145.72 145.72 145.72
241.36    241.36 241.36   187.80   187.80   187.80

1,040.84 1,040.84 1,040.84 368.33 368.33 368.33
929.75 929.75 929.75 187.04 187.04   187.04
1,970.59 1,970.59 1,970.59   555.37   555.37   555.37

• Bonds and treasury bills
Government Bonds
750.44 763.04 763.04 1,906.94
Bank-Issued Bonds
2,666.94 2,664.93 2,664.93 2,034.28
State Enterprise Bonds guaranteed
    By the Ministry of Finance
   244.05    244.46    244.46 265.80
Treasury bills
     69.54      69.60      69.60   484.15
3,730.97 3,742.03 3,742.03 4,691.17
• Debentures
Debentures issued by banks
   187.03    186.45     186.45 275.83
Debentures issued by other companies 1,903.05 1,912.56 1,912.56 1,792.21
2,090.08 2,099.01 2,099.01 2,068.04
• Common Stocks and Warrants
Common Stock
   795.57    907.30     907.30    972.45
Warrants
    1.02
795.57    907.30     907.30    973.47
Total
8,828.57 8,960.29 8,960.29 8,475.85
Plus  Unrealized Gain (Notes: 4.11)
131.72
254.84
8,960.29
8,730.69

1,913.79 1,913.79
2,023.87 2,023.87
267.01 267.01
  484.15   484.15
4,688.82 4,688.82
276.33 276.33
1,817.47 1,817.47
2,093.80 2,093.80
1,201.71
     3.19
1,204.90
8,730.69
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4.2.2.2 Investment in private funds (continued)
Classified market value by fund managers.
Unit: Million Baht

2011 (Market Value)
TISCO
Cash at banks
Savings accounts
Fixed Deposits
Investments in Other Securities
• Debt instruments
Bill of exchange issued by banks
Promissory Notes issued by banks

36.25     30.05
     142.46      4.00
178.71      34.05
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ONE
4.64
4.64

K-ASSET

Total

13.81
10.15
23.96

84.75
156.61
241.36

     527.12
513.72     1,040.84
    498.65     431.10 929.75
527.12    498.65     513.72      431.10 1,970.59

• Bonds and treasury bills
Government Bonds
       23.77
Bond issued by banks
     477.71
State Enterprise Bonds guaranteed by        244.46
      The Ministry of Finance
    Treasury bills
     745.94
• Debentures
     163.47
Debentures issued by banks
   Debentures issued by other companies      546.63
710.10
• Common stockes and warrant
Common Stocks
     278.17
278.17
2,440.04
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MFC

  210.34       70.73      458.20
   807.42     782.00      597.80
      69.60
1,087.36 852.73 1,056.00
22.98
437.91 491.69 436.33
460.89 491.69 436.33

763.04
2,664.93
244.46
69.60
3,742.03
186.45
1,912.56
2,099.01

248.24 159.28 221.61 907.30
248.24 159.28 221.61 907.30
2,329.19 2,022.06 2,169.00 8,960.29

4.2.2.2 Investment in private funds (Continued)
Classified market value by fund managers.
Unit: Million Baht

2010 (Market Value)
TISCO
Cash at banks
Savings account
Fix Deposits
Investments in Other Securities
• Debt instruments
Bill of exchange issued by banks
Promissory Notes issued by banks

MFC

ONE

K-ASSET

Total

6.91
     70.10
77.01

6.74
25.40
32.14

10.76
10.76

17.67
50.22
67.89

42.08
145.72
187.80

     252.48
    252.48

187.04
187.04

115.85
115.85

-

368.33
187.04
555.37

566.87
514.39

474.98
438.08

• Bonds and treasury bills
Government Bonds
       255.68
Bonds issued by banks
     211.93
State Enterprise Bonds guaranteed by  
     
      the Ministry of Finance
   267.01
Treasury bills
     734.62
• Debentures
     
Debentures issued by banks
  256.22
Debentures issued by other companies      703.66
959.88
• Common stocks and warrants
Common Stocks
     350.92
Warrants
0.91
351.83
2,375.82

616.26 1,913.79
859.47 2,023.87

267.01
224.92 259.23
484.15
1,306.18 1,172.29 1,475.73 4,688.82
20.11
425.03
445.14

415.21
415.21

276.33
273.57 1,817.47
273.57 2,093.80

311.88 253.07 285.84 1,201.71
0.54
0.54
1.20
3.19
312.42 253.61 287.04 1,204.90
2,282.92 1,967.72 2,104.23 8,730.69
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4.3 Claims receivable
Unit: Million Baht

Claim receivable
Less  Allowance for doubtful accounts
Claim receivable

2011

2010

2,695.59
(2,695.59)
-

2,203.94
(2,203.94)
-

As of 31st of December 2011 and 2010, TCG had Claim receivable and paid claim to
banks amounting to 698.25 million baht and 257.32 million baht (Notes: 4.9), received
the principal amounting at 52.42 million baht and 30.79 million baht with recording
interest income of 16.67 million baht and 21.75 million baht, respectively.   During
2011 and 2010, bad debts were written-off amounted to 154.40 million baht and
111.71 million baht, respectively.  Including write-off of advance payment for legal fee
amounted 0.21 million baht and 1.27 million baht, respectively.
Interest of claim receivable at the years ending 31 December 2011 and 2010
amounted to 174.54 million baht and 148.23 million baht. TCG did not realize interest
because of high probability of its not being collectible. 

4.4 Accrued guarantee fees receivable
Unit: Million Baht

2011

2010

Beginning Increase Decrease Ending Beginning Increase Decrease Ending

- PGS Tourism
1.95
- PGS Phase 1
- PGS Phase 2
112.88 192.43
- PGS with SME Bank
5.27
- PGS FLOOD 2011
0.96
- Normal Projects
0.55
3.01
Total
113.43 203.62

(2.13)
(2.13)

1.95
305.31
5.27
0.96
1.43
314.92

80.61
80.61

392.56 (473.17)
113.56 (0.68) 112.88
0.93 (0.38) 0.55
507.05 (474.23) 113.43

4.4.1 On the 21st of July 2009, the cabinet passed a resolution approving a 1-year
extension, total credit guarantee line 5 billion baht of the project to provide
financial assistance to tourism business operators affected by economic crisis
and domestic issues, from the existing expiration on 31 July 2009 to a new on
the 31st of July 2010. The guarantee period is 5 years with guarantee fees
collectible in Years 1-2 at 0.25% p.a.. The government will subsidize the fee
difference of 1.5% p.a. of the guarantee line in years 1-2. TCG will consider the
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4.4.2

4.4.3

4.4.4

4.4.5

guarantee fee exempted 1.5% p.a. in years 1-2 for calculating the average
guarantee liabilities. For years 3-5, normal rate of 1.75% p.a. will be applicable. 
The Cabinet later on the 27th of April 2010 passed a resolution approving the
implementation of PGS phase 2 (5 years scheme tenure) with total credit
guarantee line of 30 billion baht and guarantee fee collectible at 0.75% p.a. in
the first year from all clients under its guarantee, from the beginning of this
phase on the 7 th of March 2010 until the 31 st of December 2010. The
government will subsidize the fee difference of 1% p.a. of the guarantee line in
the first year in the amount up to 300 million baht. Meanwhile, TCG will
consider the guarantee fee reduced of 1% in the first year for calculating the
average guarantee liabilities. For years 2-5, normal fee rate of 1.75% p.a. will be
applicable.
On the 12th of April 2011, the cabinet passed a resolution approving the
implementation of 3 projects under the PGS with cooperation between TCG
and SME bank. These projects assisted the entrepreneurs of logistics, franchise,
and direct sales (5-years guarantee period and period for filing application for
guarantee would end on the 31st of December 2011) with the credit guarantee
line of 2 billion baht and guarantee fee collectible in the first year at 0.75%
p.a. from all clients under its guarantee. The government will subsidize the fee
diferenece of 1% p.a. of the guarantee line in the first year amount up to 20
million baht. TCG will consider the guarantee fee reduced of 1% in the first
year for calculating the average guarantee liabilities. For years 3-5, normal fee
rate of 1.75% p.a. will be applicable 
on the 3rd of May 2011. The cabinet passed a resolution approving the project
for assisting the entrepreneurs affected by the political protest (In case, the
entrepreneurs who have the casualty insurance policy, but have not received
the indemnity (5-years guarantee period and period for filing application for
guarantee would end on the 31st of December 2011) with the credit guarantee
line of 2 billon baht and guarantee fee collectible in the first year at 1% p.a.
from all clients under its guarantee. The governemtnw ill subsidize the
difference of 1% p.a. of the guarantee line in the first year amount up to 15
millioin baht. TCG consider the guarantee fee reduced of 0.75% in the first year
for calculating the average guarantee liabilities. For years 2-5, normal fee rate
of 1.75% p.a. will be applicable.
The cabinet passed a resolution approving the project for assisting the
entrepreneurs affected by natural disaster: flood, storm, and landslides on the
3rd of May 2011 (5-years guarantee period and period for filing application for
guarantee would end on the 31st of December 2011) with the credit guarantee
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line of 2 billion baht and guarantee fee collectible in year 1-2 at 1% p.a. from
all clients under its guarantee. The government will subsidize the difference of
0.75% p.a. of the guarantee line in year 1-2 amount up to 30 million baht. TCG
will consider the guarantee fee reduced of 0.75% in year 1-2 for calculating the
average guarantee liabilities. For year 3-5, normal fee rate of 1.75% p.a. will be
applicable.
4.4.6 On the 1st November 2011, the cabinet passed a resolution approving the
project under portfolio guarantee scheme (PGS) for assisting SMEs affected by
flood in 2011 (PGS flood 2011) (7-years guarantee period and period for filing
application for guarantee would end on the 31st October 2012) with the credit
guarantee line of 100 billion baht and guarantee fee collectible at 1.75% p.a.
For years 4-7, guarantee fee rate of 1.75% p.a. The government will subsidize
the guarantee fee in years 1-3 to TCG at rate of 1.75% p.a. For years 4-7, guarantee
fee rate of 1.75% p.a. will be applicable. So, it comprise of the guarantee fee
collectible at 7% and compensation from the government at 5.25% 
On the 31st of December 2009, TCG recorded income recognition of the guarantee
fees of 313.49 million baht waived to the clients as per the cabinet’s resolutions
based on the criteria for the period under the scheme. In this connection, TCG
entered into agreement with the Bureau of the Budget to further request budget
allocation regarding the compensation for the income from guarantee fees.

4.5 Office Condominium and Equipment - Net
Unit: Million Baht

2011
Cost

Accumulated Depreciation

Beginning Additional Disposal Ending Beginning Additional Disposal Ending
									

Office Condominium
Furniture and Fixtures
Office Equipments
Computer and 
Equipment
Motor Vehicles
Office Building
Improvements
Total
64

93.53 7.74 12.78 1.09

-

93.53
7.74
13.87

44.12
7.30
11.49

4.67
0.12
0.60

11.40 3.29
20.22 -

(1.35)
(0.69)

13.34
19.53

10.36
15.10

1.01
2.30

(1.35) 10.02
(0.69) 16.71

0.25
(2.04) 148.26

88.37

0.02
8.72

0.02 0.23
(2.04) 95.05 53.21

0.25
145.67 4.63
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-

	
Net
Book
value

48.79 44.74
7.42 0.32
12.09 1.78
3.32
2.82

4.5 Office Condominium and Equipment - Net (Continued)
Unit: Million Baht

2010
Cost

Accumulated Depreciation

Beginning Additional Disposal Ending Beginning Additional Disposal Ending
									

Office Condominium
Furniture and Fixtures
Office Equipment
Computer and Equipment
Motor Vehicles
Total

93.53
7.68
12.34
10.68
20.22
144.45

0.06.
0.44
0.84
1.34

93.53
7.74
12.78
(0.12) 11.40
20.22
(0.12) 145.67

39.45
7.16
10.82
9.93
12.06
79.42

4.67
0.14
0.67
0.55
3.04
9.07

(0.12)
(0.12)

	
Net
Book
value

44.12 49.41
7.30 0.44
11.49 1.29
10.36 1.04
15.10 5.12
88.37 57.30

4.6 Compensation for fees from the government
2011
Beginning balance
Add received compensation for fees from the government
Add adjusted items for compensation due to credit line
Less Compensation
Ending Balance

30.04
3.75
33.79

Unit: Million Baht

2010

3.60
528.74
(502.30)
30.04

TCG received the subsidiary of credit guarantee fee for PGS Phase 1 for the exemption
of credit guarantee fees for Year 1 at a 1.75% annual rate amounting to 525 million
baht and 7.34 million baht in compensation for PGS tourism.  During the period, TCG
realized guarantee fee of PGS phase 1 amounting to 491.24 million baht and PGS
tourism amounting to 7.31 million baht as of the 31st of December 2011.  The balance
of compensation for fees from the government amounted to 33.79 million baht and
being verified for return to the government.
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4.7 Provision for liabilities

Employee Benefit Program

2011
Provision for benefit of employee (benefits in the past)
Add - Expenses for benefit of employee for current period
Total

9.51
1.98
11.49

Unit: Million Baht

2010
-

The key hypothesis for estimation, using mathematics principles for insurance can be
summarized as follows:
Discount Rate per Annum (%)
3.75
Average Salary and Wage increasing rate per annum (%)
7.50
Employee Turnover Rate (%)
7.24
Death Rate
Thai Mortality Table
Retirement
60 Years
For employee benefit program, TCG has appraised budget for the program by using
insurance mathmetic method on the 31st December 2010. TCG has chosen the
method to record employee benefit in the past both adjusted and accumulative loss
and carry over to the beginning of the year 2010 including impacts from the
accounting policy change for current period recorded in the gain/loss account completely.

4.8 Other Liabilities
2011
Other Payable
Expenses Payable
Total

26.89
40.85
67.74

Unit: Million Baht

2010

18.08
5.37
23.45

4.9 Provision for guarantee payment
2011
Beginning Balance
Add  Provision increase during the period
Less  payment during the period 
(transferred as receivable in Notes: 3.5)
Provision decrease during the period (due to loan classification)
Ending Balance
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Unit: Million Baht

2010

3,628.11
2,049.34
5,677.45

2,744.13
1,353.83
4,097.96

(698.25)
(527.92)
4,451.28

(257.32)
(212.53)
3,628.11

Provision for guarantee payment is the amount set aside by TCG for the guaranteed
portion according to guarantee criteria and liability prescribed for each type of
projects and recorded as expense in the provisioning period. The Corporation’s
provision increase during the period for guarantee liability/ obligation (Notes: 4.12) on
the existing projects whereby the debtors are classified as substandard or worse
(NPLs) was 2,049.34 million baht (including additional reserve of 50% of the difference
between credit guarantee policies and reserve criteria of Bank of Thailand amounting
to 396.82 million baht). The remaining, amount 396.82 million baht, was the
incompleted reserve as Notes: 3.7. After deduction of the amount transferred as
receivables due to claim payment of 698.25 million baht and due to provision
decrease of 527.92 million baht as resulted from loan classification, the remaining
amount 823.17 million baht was net provision for claim payment to be additional set
aside provision for guarantee payment, classified by type of guarantee and loan
classifications as follows:

2011
Liabilities
Net Guarantee Liabilities**
on
Guarantee Normal NPL MOU
RP
Total

Pass
Special Mentioned
Substandard
Doubtful
Doubtful for loss
Total
PGS Phase 1
PGS Phase 2
PGS Phase 3
PGS for Commercial Banks
Non-systematic debt 
resolution project
Guarantee agreed by 
financial institutions 
Project: Phase 1
Guarantee agreed by 
financial institutions 
Project: Phase 2
PGS Logistics, Franchise, 
Direct Sales
PGS Flood with 
SME Bank (2011)
PGS FLOOD 2011
Total
Grand Total (Notes: 4.12)

Provision for guarantee payment
Normal NPL

MOU

RP

Total

8,700.55 678.39 119.52 7.58 8.40 53.19
69.17
4.71 5.19 40.85
50.75
236.96 18.62 - 18.11 102.67 139.40 14.40 14.33 85.54 114.27
3,321.78 317.16 66.94 397.14 1,330.13 2,111.37 496.52 92.74 463.55 1,381.20 2,434.01
13,057.20 343.36 66.94 423.65 1,485.99* 2,319.94 515.63 92.74 483.07 1,507.59* 2,599.03
18,076.77
727.09
25,935.47
599.94
34,834.96
222.32
2,901.12
87.71
35.38

0.44

15,614.56

204.10

34.81

0.05

1,329.03

7.98

544.00
660.95
99,967.05
113,024.25

1.66
0.96
1,852.25
4,451.28

Provi
sion
%

73.37
81.97
115.28
112.03

*  Provision of risk participation (RP) was at 101.45 % of the net guarantee liabilities.
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2010
Liabilities
Net Guarantee Liabilities**
on
Guarantee Normal NPL MOU
RP
Total

Pass
Special Mentioned
Substandard
Doubtful
Doubtful for loss
Total
PGS Phase 1
PGS Phase 2
PGS for Commercial Banks
Non-systematic debt 
resolution
Guarantee agreed by 
financial institution project
Total
Grand Total (Notes: 4.12)

10,742.64 678.03 242.97 12.50 6.15 30.83 109.28
317.05 - 13.56 147.66
3,564.77 575.26 89.18 626.88 1,404.82
15,545.46 587.76 95.33 671.27 1,661.76*
23,575.63
29,831.04
2,975.91

Provision for guarantee payment
Normal NPL

MOU

RP

Total

Provi
sion
%

158.76
4.50 2.21 11.10 45.70
63.51 40.00
161.22
8.13      95.67 103.80 64.38
2,696.14 575.26 89.18 626.88 1,407.83 2,699.15 100.11
3,016.12 579.76 91.39 646.11 1,549.20* 2,866.46 95.04
572.08
152.01
36.13

19.57

0.06

942.49
57,344.64
72,890.10

      1.37
   761.65
3,628.11

*  Provision of risk participation (RP) was at 101.45 % of the net guarantee liabilities.
** Net guarantee liabilities means the guarantee liabilities/ obligation after deduction of value of the collateral
including interest used for setting aside provision which is calculated based on claim payment criteria according to
type of guarantee (Notes: 3.7).

On the 31st of December 2011 and 2010, TCG set aside provision for guarantee
payment as per the criteria set forth in the credit guarantee policy (Notes: 3.7) in the
total amount of 4,451.28 million baht and 3,628.11 million baht respectively,
comprising that the normal projects in the amount 2,599.03 million baht and 2,866.46
million baht, which represented 112.03% and 95.04% of the net guarantee liabilities
respectively. And that for projects under PGS in the amount equal to income
recognized in that fiscal period of 1,852.25 million baht and 761.65 million baht
respectively.
For RP project, TCG will be liable for claim payment based on the specified
impairment rate but not over the guarantee liabilities. Impairment amount is figured
out from total liabilities deducted by net collateral sold, which will then be used for
projection of provision for guarantee payment. As of December 31, 2011 and 2010,
TCG set aside provision for RP project in the amount of 1,507.59 million baht and
1,549.20 million baht which represented 101.45% and 93.23% of new guarantee
liabilities respectively. These rates were higher than the actual average claim payment
rate of 52.14% from 2008 up to present (whereby TCG duly made claim payment of
217.71 million baht to financial institutions out of the guarantee liabilities of 417.55
million baht). 
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4.10 Share Capital

Pursuant to the Small Business Credit Guarantee Corporation Act B.E. 2534 (1991), TCG
is prescribed to initial capital of 400 million baht, of which the Ministry of Finance 

(“MOF”) has shareholding proporation of 25% and other shareholders 75%. On the 

3rd of July 2000, the MOF increased capital for TCG by 40 million shares amounting to
4 billion baht. Thus, the Corporation’s total share capital became 4.4 billion baht.
At the Extraordinary General Meetings of Shareholders no. 1/2005 held on the 22nd of
November 2005 and no. 2/2005 held on the 19 th of December 2005, special
resolutions were passed for the Corporation to increase registered capital by 20
million shares each of 100 baht par value, amounting to 2 billion baht. TCG received
from the MOF the capital increase of 3 million shares as per the Cabinet’s resolution
on the 19th of June 2007, and from certain shareholders for 24,730 shares, hence
totaling 302.47 million baht. The Corporation registered the capital increase with the
Ministry of Commerce (“MOC”) on the 30th of July 2008. Thus, the total paid-up
capital was 4,702.47 million baht, leaving 16,975,270 shares to be called and paid.
According to the special resolution passed at the Extraordinary General Meeting of
Shareholders no. 1/2009 held on the 25th of September 2009, approval was given for
TCG to cancel the 16,975,270 uncalled shares and increase capital by 21,374,737
shares each of 100 baht par value, totaling 2,137.47 million baht of which 2,000
million baht was duly paid by the MOF to support the initiatives under Thai Khem
Khaeng 2012 scheme on the 28th of September 2009. Thus, the total paid-up capital
was 6,702.47 million baht, leaving 1,374,737 shares or 137.47 million baht yet unpaid.
Registration of the capital increase was carried out with the MOC on the 14th of
October 2009. With such capital increase, the MOF has become the major
shareholder of TCG with 95.49% shareholding. The capital increase has also improved
its Gearing ratio to an appropriate level which has enhanced financial institutions’
confidence in the Corporationís financial status and debt servicing capability under th
e guarantee liabilities.
On the 31st of December 2011, TCG has total registered capital of 68,399,467 ordinary
shares (2009:68,399,467 shares) each of 100 baht par value, of which 67,024,730
shares value of 6,702.47 million baht, are paid up.
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4.11 Unrealized Gain (Loss)
2011
Beginning balance
Adjustment to Fair Market Value
Ending balance

266.89
(126.39)
140.50

Unit: Million Baht

2010

185.95
80.94
266.89

The unrealized gains of 140.50 million baht for the 31st of December 2011 comprised
131.72 million bath in gains on revaluation of investments in private funds (on the 31st
of December 2010 amounting to 254.84 million baht) and 8.78 million baht in gains
on revaluation of investments in the Thai Dragon Funds (on the 31st of December
2010 amounting to 12.05 million baht).

4.12 Guarantee liabilities on small industry credits

TCG Credit Guarantee liabilities to small industry for the years ending 31 December
2011 and 2010 are summaries as follows:

2011
Guarantee liabilities - beginning balance
Granted during the period
Expired during the period
Guarantee liabilities - ending balance
Provision for guarantee payment (Notes: 4.9)

72,890.10
52,438.32
125,328.42
(12,304.17)
113,024.25
   4,451.28

Unit: Million Baht

2010

39,884.22
42,600.24
82,484.46
(9,594.36)
72,890.10
   3,628.11

On the 31st of December 2011, TCG recorded credit guarantee liabilities amounting to
113,024.25 million baht, comprising that for normal projects amounting to 13,057.20
million baht and projects under PGS amounting to 99,967.05 million baht (Notes: 4.9).
It had guarantee liabilities that involved NPGs and complied with the stipulations in
the letters of guarantees with financial institutions which is the risk of TCG at 2,319.74
million baht and 3,016.12 milliion baht, respectively. The Corporation’s guarantee
liabilities on the 31st of December 2011 were as follows:
4.12.1 The Cabinet passed a resolution on the 17th of February 2009 approving in
principle SME credit guarantee under PGS phase 1 (5-years scheme tenure) as a
key mechanism according to the government policy to encourage financial
institutions to provide loans to SMEs in order to enhance their liquidity amid
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the current economic circumstances. The objective is to extend credit
guarantee up to the total credit guarantee line of 30 billion baht with the
government to compensate for damage that may incur to operations in the
amount of up to 2 billion baht. Discursements are allowed as actually incurred
and that clients will not have to pay fees during the first year. (Period for filing
application for credit guarantee would end on the 5th of March 2010). On the
31st of December 2011, the Corporation’s guarantee liabilities totaled 18,076.77 

million baht.  
4.12.2 The Cabinet later on the 27th of April 2010 passed a resolution approving the
implementation of PGS phase 2 (5-years scheme tenure) with total credit
guarantee line of 30 billion baht to respond to the government policy of
assisting and supporting SMEs. Guarantee fee collectible is 0.75% p.a. in the
first year. (Period for filing application for guarantee would end on the 31st of
December 2010) The government will compensate for damage as actually
incurred to the operations at 1% p.a., 1,875 million baht. On the 31st of
December 2010, the Corporation’s guarantee liabilities amounted to 25,792.93
million baht.  
On the 15th of June 2010, the Cabinet passed a resolution approving a change
to the criteria of PGS phase 2 with waiver of guarantee fees for TCG’s existing
guaranteed SMEs affected by the political unrest as well as tourism
entrepreneurs so affected who apply for credits from banks. TCG will allocate
guarantee line of not over 5 billion baht out of the total guarantee line of 30
billion baht under PGS phase 2 and waive guarantee fee for the guarantee in
2010. The government will compensate for the guarantee fee in the amount of
not over 37.50 million baht and disbursement of which is allowed as actually
incurred. Other conditions will remain unchanged subject to the criteria of the
PGS phase 2. On the 31st of December 2011, the Corporation had guarantee
liabilities amounting to 142.54 million baht.  
4.12.3 The cabinet passed a resolution on the 12th of April 2010 approving in principle
SME credit guarantee under PGS phase 3 according to the government policy
to stimulate landing in financial institutions system and reduce cost of SMEs
continuously with total credit guarantee line of 36 billion baht and 5-years with
the government to compensate for damage that may incur to operations in
the amount of up to 2,250 million baht. Disbursements are allowed as actually
incurred (Period for filing application for guarantee would end of the 31st of
December 2010). On the 31st December 2011, the Corporation’s guarantee 

liabilities totaled 34,834.96 million baht. 
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4.12.4 TCG Borad of Directors at its meeting no. 4/2010 held on the 4th of March 2010
resolved for the Corporation to enter into an MOU with a commercial bank for
cooperation under the PGS on the 26th of March 2010 with guarantee period of
up to one year as from the date of the MOU. Such arrangement project with
TCG will enable the bank to make available to its SME customers guarantee
facility within the total guarantee line of 3 billion baht on a 7-years term basis.
Payment for damage is limited to not over 12% of average guarantee liabilities
as of the end of the guarantee term and guarantee fee is collectible at 1.75%
p.a. of the guarantee line. On the 31st of December 2011, the Corporation had
guarantee liabilities amounting to 2,901.12 million baht.
4.12.5 TCG Borad of Directos at its meeting no. 9/2010 held on the 15th of July 2010
resolved for the Corporation to work out guidelines and criteria for people
debts (non-systematic debts) resolution scheme to be implemented under the
PGS for state owned financial statements in the amount of up to 3 billion baht
and 2 billion baht for guarantee term of 8 years and 12 years, respectively.
Claim payment will not exceed 15% and 23% of average guarantee liabilities as
the end of the guarantee term respectively. Guarantee fee is collectible at
2.00% p.a. of the guarantee line. Eligible entrepreneurs must be the ones who
have duly undergone such processes as people debt negotiation, debt
restructuring negotiation and credit underwriting according to the regulations of
the respective participating banks. Maximum guarantee line per customer is
200,000 baht. On the 31st of December 2010, the Corporation had guarantee
liabilities amounting to 35.38 million baht.
4.12.6 TCG Board meeting no. 5/2010 held on the 26th of March 2010 approved the
Corporation’s provision of the guarantee agreed financial institution projects
phrase 1 thereby the Corporation deals credit guarantee with each financial
institution. Credit guarantee is classified into two types, i.e. 5-years term and 7-years
term, with aggregate guarantee amount of up to 10 billion baht and additional
amount 10 billion baht and a total amount of 20 billion baht, as the approval
of the Board meeting no. 6/2011 held on  the 28th of April 2011. The Corporation
will make claim payment at not over 8.50% and 12.00% of average guarantee
liability as of the end of guarantee term respectively. On the 31st December 2011,
the Corporation had guarantee liability amounting to 15,614.56 million baht.
4.12.7 TCG Board meeting no. 13/2011 held on the 27th of October 2011 approved
the Corporation’s provision of the guarantee agreed financial institution 

projects phase 2 there by the Corporation deals credit guarantee with each
financial institution. Credit guarantee is classified into two types, i.e. 5-years
term and 7-years term with aggregate guarantee amount of 5,000 million baht.
The corporation will make Claim payment at not over 8.5% and 12% of
average guarantee liabilities respectively. On the 31st of December 2011, the
Corporation had guarantee liabilities amounting to 34.81 million baht.
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4.12.8 On the 12th of April 2011, the cabinet passed a resolution approving of the PGS
for logistics, franchise, and direct sales entrepreneurs with cooperation
between TCG and SME bank. The project had been implemented under
portfolio guarantee scheme (PGS) with 5-years guarantee period and the credit
guarantee line of 2 billion baht. The Corporation will make claim payment at
not over 7.5% of average guarantee liabilities. The guarantee for collectible in
the first year is rate of 0.75% p.a. (period for filing application for guarantee
would end on the 31st of December 2011). The government will subsidize at
rate of 1% p.a. of the guarantee line in the first year amount  up to 20 million
baht. On the 31st of December 2011, TCG had guarantee liabilities amounting
to 1,329.03 million baht.  
4.12.9 On the 3rd May 2011, the cabinet passed a resolution approving the project for
assisting the entrepreneurs affected by natural disaster: flood, storm, and
landslides with the credit guarantee line of 2 billion baht. The project had
been implemented under PGS with 5-years guarantee period and the credit
guarantee line of 2 billion baht. TCG will make claim payment at not over 7.5%
of average guarantee liabilities. The guarantee for collectible in year 1-2 is rate
of 1% p.a. (period for filing application for guarantee would end on the 31st of
December 2011). The government will subsidize at rate of 0.75% p.a. of the
credit guarantee ine in the first year amount up 30 million baht. On the 31st of
December 2011, TCG had guarantee liabilities amounting to 544 million baht.  
4.12.10 The cabinet passed a resolution approving the implementation of PGS flood
2011 project on the 1st of November 2011 for assisting SMEs affected by flood
in 2011, with the credit guarantee line of 100 billion baht (7-years guarantee
period and the period for filing application for guarantee would end of the 31st
of October 2012). The guarantee fee collectible is rate of 1.75% p.a.
throughout the project life and the maximum damage of non-performing
guarantee (NPG) is rate of 30% of average guarantee liabilities. The government
will subsidize the actual damage but not over to 17.75% of average guarantee
liabilities throughout the project life. For the guarantee fee collectible is rate of
1.75% p.a.. The government will subsidize the guarantee fee in year 1-3 to TCG
at rate of 1.75% p.a. of credit guarantee line. From year 4-7, guarantee fee at
rate of 1.75% p.a. will be applicable. On the 31st of December 2011, TCG had
guarantee liabilities amounting to 660.95 million baht.  
TCG’s normal credit guarantee liabilities amounted to 13,057.20 million baht,
comprising 637.82 million baht for normal projects, 1,188.40 million baht for MOU
projects, 102.69 million baht for SME-NPL projects and 11,128.29 million baht for RP projects. 
On the 31st of December 2011 and 2010, guarantee lines approved and now under
legal documentation and guarantee lines for problem projects subject to or under
litigation were as below:
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2011
Outstanding guarantee lines approved and now under
legal documentation
Outstanding guarantee lines for problem projects and 
subject to legal proceeding
- Legal action taken
- Legal action not yet taken
Total

Unit: Million Baht

2010

19.76

1.44

4,020.66
960.59
5,001.01

3,780.26
639.19
4,420.89

On the 31st of December 2011 and 2010, TCG set aside provision for claim payment
for any damage that may take place from guarantee liabilities in the amount of
4,451.35 million baht and 3,628.11 million baht respectively (Notes: 4.9).

4.13 Other Revenue
2011
Interest Income:  Bank Deposits
Interest Income:  Notes, Bonds
Interest Income:  Claim receivable
Other Revenues
Total

56.33
4.33
16.66
5.76
83.08

Unit: Million Baht

2010

9.96
2.18
21.75
  2.66
36.55

4.14 Remuneration of TCG Executive

Executive remuneration means money and non-money remuneration paid to the
President and the first two executives under the President (Vice-Presidents) according
to Accounting Standards on the subject of the disclosure of information concerning
the related persons or businesses. For the year ending 31 December 2011, the
remuneration was 10.72 million baht.

4.15 Reclassification

Some of financial statement for the year ending 31 December 2010 have been
reclassified to be in accordance with the financial statement for the year ending 31
December 2011.

4.16 Approval for Financial Statement

These financial statements were approved by the TCG Board of Directors on 28 March
2012.
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TCG Shareholder Structure
1. TCG Securities
As of the 31st of December 2010, TCG had a total of 6,839,946,700 baht in registered
capital, 6,702,473,000 baht of which had been paid up (67,024,730 shares at a par value of 100 baht
per share). 

2. Shareholders
TCG has a majority shareholder, namely, the Ministry of Finance, at 95.49% of paid up
capital.  The details of shareholders are as follows:

Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation Shareholder Structure as of 31 December 2011.
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Directors’ Shareholdings
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation Board of Directorsí Shareholdings as of 31 December 2011.
No.

Director Name

No. of Shares

1

Dr. Pichit  Akrathit

2

Mr. Siripol  Yodmuangcharoen

Director 

100

3

Mr. Damri  Sukhotanang

Director

100

4

Mr. Natdanai  Indrasukhsri

Director

100

5

Dr. Ronnachit  Mahattanapreut

Director

100

6

Lt. Nophadol  Bhandhugravi

Director

100

7

Mr. Montree  Tirakothai *

Director

100

8

Miss Montira  Vareedee *

Director

100

9

Mr. Prasert  Thiranakanat **

Director

100

10

Mr. Trumph  Jalichandra **

Director

100

Remarks : * 1 January – 28 April 2011
** 28 April – 31 December 2011  
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Board of Directors
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Social Activities and Roles in 2011
Development & Assistance for SMEs & Cooperation with Domestic Agencies

☛Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG) holds
an MOU signature ceremony under the “Credit
Guarantee Project for SME Flood Victims (Flood-2011)”
in cooperation with fifteen financial institutions along
with a donation for assistance to flood victims for the
Ministry of Finance amounting to 500,000 baht.  His
Excellency,   Mr. Viroon Tejapaibul, Deputy Minister of
Finance, presided over the ceremony and accepted
the donation in the Ballroom, Four Seasons Hotel,
Ratchadamri Rd.

TCG held an MOU signature ceremony
on the cooperative “PGS 36,000 Million
Baht Credit Guarantee Project (Phase 3)”,
the first step toward its goal of 500,000
million baht within three years, at Banyan
Tree Hotel.

☛
☛His Excellency, Mr. Viroon Tejapaibul, Deputy
Minister of Finance, presided over the ceremony
launching “TCG Turns Opportunities to...SME
Friends” at the Phitsanulok Provincial Hall on
the 14th of December 2011.
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Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong, TCG President,
gave a special interview, “Restoring Thailand,
Mending the Hearts of Thai People,” broadcast
from the National Broadcasting Service of
Thailand, Government Public Relations
Department, Channel 11 with Professor
Weera Theerapat conducting the interview.

Deputy Minister of Finance, His Excellency,
Mr. Viroon Tejapaibul, presided over the
inspection visit and granting of policy for
operations at TCG.

A follow-up interview with a TCG Committee
Chairman about the direction of Thai SMEs
and TCG’s assistance on the Channel 3
Evening News.
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Mr. Montree Tirakothai, TCG Director and
Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong, President of the
Thai Credit Guarantee Corporation (TCG), join
together in launching the Money Expo event in
Hat Yai at the Prince of Songkla Nakarin University
International Convention Center.  TCG opened a
booth to disseminate credit guarantee services and
assistance to SME entrepreneurs who need credit
from financial institutions but lack of collateral.
The Ayutthaya Branch by Mr. Saphasiri
Sinbawornset, Branch Manager, hosted the
“Money Expo” event at the Songphanburi,
Suphanburi Province, with Mr.Chanchai
Lertmahandpueti, Vice President, Branch
Administration Department, who attended
to lecture at the event and was honored
by the Governor of Suphanburi Province
who presided over the opening ceremonies.
The event attracted the interest of the
press and SME entrepreneurs who attended
in large numbers.
The TCG Bangkok Metropolitan and Surrounding
Areas Branch joined with the Office of Government Public Relations Office in opening a booth
to disseminate services and offer consultation
to entrepreneurs in the tourism group at the
“21st Annual Discovery Thailand & Discovery
World 2011”.  Mr. Montree Tangpradit, Bangkok
Branch Assistant Manager, handed out souvenirs
to lucky attendees who visited the booth and
joined in the fun of activities inside at the Queen
Sirikit National Convention Center.
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The Ayutthaya Branch, in cooperation
with the Singburi Provincial Chamber
of Commerce and Singburi Province
Bank Club jointed together in hosting
the event, “Singburi Easy Access to 

Capital” at the Singburi Provincial 

Administrative Organization Convention
Center.

TCG launched a booth at the Thai
Red Cross Fair 2011 at the Thai
Red Cross Shop, Ministry of
Commerce and joined the activities
at the event from the 30 th of
March to the 7th of April 2011.

The TCG Bangkok Metropolitan Branch , in
cooperation with the Nonthaburi
Provincial Chamber of Commerce, the
Nonthaburi Provincial Industrial Council
and the Office of Small and Medium
Enterprises Promotion (SME) hosted the
event “Nonthaburi Province Industrial
Recovery Clinic for Business Facility Flood
Victims” with representatives from TCG,
namely, Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, Senior
Executive Vice President, Mr. Chanchai
Lertmahandpueti, Vice President, Branch
Administration Department and Ms.
Prapasara Naowabutra, Senior Manager,
Bangkok Branch, attended the event.
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The TCG Ayutthaya Branch by Mr.
Saphasiri Sinbaworset, Ayudthaya
Branch Manager, joined with the
Suphanburi Provincial Chamber of
Commerce and the Executive Finance
Committee assigned to Suphanburi
Province in hosting the event, “Helping
SME Flood Victims Recover” in order to
help SME entrepreneurs affected by the
flood in 2011.
Mr. Prasit Thidaratsakul, Nakhon Ratchasima
Branch Manager, joined with the 

Nakhon Ratchasima Provincial Chamber of
Commerce and the Nakhon Ratchasima
Senior Executive Finance Committee in
hosting a credit guarantee clinic under the
name “Nakhon Ratchasima Easy Access to
Capital Expo”.   This event featured the
marketing activities of TCG’s financial
institutions and allied agencies in order to
provide consultation and advice for SMEs
in TCG credit guarantees and applications
for bank loans.   Mr. Chanchai Lertma-handpueti, Vice President, Branch Administration
Department officially launched the event and announced the news.
The TCG Chiangmai Branch, in
cooperation with the Bank of Thailand,
Office of Business Development,
Phayao Province, the Phayao Provincial
Chamber of Commerce, the Phayao
Province Industrial Council and the
Board of Investment, Region 1, hosted
the event, “Credit Market for SMEs”.  

Mr. Damri Kwansuwan, Chiangmai
Branch Manager, lectured on “SME
Credit Guarantee Alternatives”.
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Mr. Komsan Wattanapong, Phitsanulok
Branch Manager, in cooperation with the
Bank of Thailand, hosted the money
marketing event, “Free Trade Zones:  
Opportunities for SMEs”.   Mr. Wiboon
Perm-Arayawong, President of TCG,
delivered a special lecture on “TCG and
Credit Guarantees” to SME entrepreneurs in
Phitsanulok and nearby provinces.
At the TCG Udon Thani Branch, Mr. Manot
Sripromthong, Senior Executive Branch
Manager, Udon Thani Branch, hosted SME
clinic activities under the name, “SME Easy
Access to Capital Expo” in order to provide
consultation and advice to SME entrepreneurs
in TCG credit guarantees and applications for
bank loans in order to increase opportunities
for greater access to capital sources.

The TCG Songkla Branch - Mr. Ekaporn Nirot,
Songkla Branch Manager, in cooperation with the
Bank of Thailand, Southern Regional Office and
the Southern Region Bank Association hosted the
event, “Trang Province Credit Business Market”
in order to provide opportunities for SMEs in
Trang, Phatthalung and nearby provinces to be
facilitated in contacting numerous banks at the
same time in the same place, including requests
for consultation and advice in applying for credit
and using credit guarantee services from TCG’s team.  The event featured banks and government
agencies, such as the Bank of Thailand, Southern Regional Office and the Trang Department of
Business Development joined together in opening booths and introducing services.
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The TCG Surat Thani Branch, in cooperation with the Federation of Thai Industries, Chumphon
Province, and the Chumphon Provincial Chamber of Commerce, hosted the seminar, “How to
Invest - BOI Can Help”.  Mr. Tiabjit Jantapuhtpalakorn, Assistant and Acting Branch Manager, Surat Thani
Branch, participated as a lecturer on TCG loan guarantee roles and services for SME entrepreneurs
in Chumphon Province and opened a clinic to offer consultation for loan applications.

The TCG Chonburi Branch by Mr. Chalermchai Paiboonsiri, Senior Manager, Chonburi Branch, and
the Chonburi Finance Executive Committee hosted the “Easy Access to Capital Expo Event”
with Mr. Chanchai Lertmahabpreuti, Vice President, Branch Administration Department, to report
and welcome the team from the Korea Federation of Credit Guarantee Foundations (KOREG)
and the Credit Guarantee Foundation (CGFs) who participated in observing the event. There
were government commercial banks and financial institutions, including local government
agencies that opened booths to offer consultation for SME entrepreneurs in Chonburi Province.
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Cooperation with Overseas

Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong, President and TCG executive, welcomed Dr. Lucas P. Gakale,
Chairman, Citizen Entrepreneurial Development Agency (CEDA), The Republic of Botswana
and colleagues on the occasion of visiting and exchanging of opinion concerning credit
between both countries at TCG on 18th January 2011.

Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong, President of
TCG, and Mr. Yih-yaw Jan, President,
Small and Medium Enterprise Credit
Guarantee Fund of Taiwan (Taiwan SMEG)
jointly signed the MOU on cooperation
between TCG and Taiwan SMEG to
develop credit guarantee systems for
both institutions. Dr. Pichit Akrathit, TCG
Chairman of the Board with TCG and
Taiwan SMEG executives participated in
the ceremony at the Mengrai Room 3,
Holiday Inn Hotel, Chiangmai Province on
the 14th of February 2011.
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Dr. Pichit Akrathit, TCG’s Chairman of the
Board, Mr.Wiboon Perm-Arayawong,
President, TCG executives and staff visited
the Small and Medium Enterprise Credit
Guarantee Fund of Taiwan (Taiwan SMEG)
and other agencies supporting SMEs in
the Republic of China (Taiwan) on the 20th
to the 23rd of April 2011 in order to apply
the knowledge as guidelines for
developing products and extending SME
credit guarantees to 500,000 million baht
over a three-year period according to the
goal set by the government.

Dr. Pichit Akratit, TCG’s Chairman of the Board, Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong, President, with TCG
executives met executives of the Japan Finance Corporation (JFC), the National Federation of Credit
Guarantee Corporations (NFCGC), the Organization for Small & Medium Enterprises and Regional
Innovation, Japan (SMRJ), the Japan Small and Medium Enterprise Management Consultants
Association (J-SMECA) and the Credit Guarantee Corporation (CGC), Tokyo and Osaka, Japan, to
implement findings as guidelines for improving Thailand’s SMEs Financial Supplementation System 

on the 27th of February to the 5th of March 2011.

TCG welcomed the delegates from Bangladesh
which came to visit and conduct a comparative
study in the aspects of SME development on
the 26th of April 2011 at TCG.

TCG hosted a cooperative project between TCG
and the Korean Federation of Credit Guarantee
Foundations (KOREG) to exchange knowledge
and experience between the two institutions
under the “Working-Level Council” (WLC) from 

the 23rd to the 27th of May 2011, which was the
first WLC with Korea.
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Dr. Pichit Akratit, TCG Chairman of the Board, Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong, President, and 

TCG executives participated in the meeting of the International Finance Corporation (IFC) and 

the European Association of Mutual Guarantee Societies (AECM) at Tallinn, Estonia, from 

the 5th to the 11th of June 2011 to exchange experiences in helping and developing SMEs 

in each country. During the meeting, the Chairman of the Board, President of TCG, 

met with Mr. Taik-Soo Ahn, the Chairman of the Korea Credit Guarantee Fund (KODIT).
TCG’s delegates participated in the 21st ACSIC
Training Program (ATP) of 2011 in Manila, the
Philippines on the 5th to the 9th of September
2011, which the Small Business Guarantee and
Finance Corporation, or SBGFC, as the host. 

The theme for exchanging experiences was 

“The Changing Face of Credit Supplementation”.
TCG made presentation with the topic, 

“The Changing Face of Credit Supplementation
in Thailand”.

TCG’s delegates participated in the meeting
to exchange experiences, knowledge and
culture with the Korea Credit Guarantee
Fund (KODIT) under the 7th “Working Level
Council Project” in Seoul, South Korea, on
the 25th to the 30th of September 2011.
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Dr. Pichit Akratit, Chairman of the Board of
TCG, Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong, President,
and TCG executives were invited to
participate in the World Bank and the
International Monetary Fund in 2011 and
study systems for supporting SMEs with
various associated agencies at Washington
DC, USA, from the 21st of September to the
2nd of October 2011 and had the opportunities
to inspect various financial institutions in
order to improve credit guarantees for SMEs
in Thailand.

TCG’s International Affairs Department
welcomed the delegates from Bhutan who
visited and conducted a comparative study
on SME development on the 18th of October
2011 at Conference Room 17 B.

President and TCG delegates were invited to participate in the meeting of the Association of
Development Financing Institutions in Asia and the Pacific (ADFIAP) for benefits in accessing SME and
e-Library data resources, including the formation of networks in order to exchange knowledge
between members in the Asia-Pacific region at Timpu, Bhutan, under the topic of “Financing for
Development in the Pursuit of Gross National Happiness” from the 4th to the 8th of December 2011.
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In December, Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong, President and Mr. Vallobh Tejapaibul, Senior
Executvie Vice President, and  TCG executives welcomed representatives from the World
Bank who came to visit and consult regarding losses from floods and measures to help
flood victims on the 18th floor TCG Conference Room.

Mr. Kayuku Hiroshi, the Senior Advisor of the Japan International Cooperation Agency
(JICA) requested to meet with Mr. Wiboon Perm-Arayawong, President, Mr. Vallobh
Tejapaibul, Senior Executive Vice President, and Miss Yanee Ruamraksa, Vice President of
the International Affairs Department, as TCG representatives to jointly discuss measures in
helping SME flood victims in 2011.
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Corporate Social Responsibility
TCG holds a strong belief and is firmly committed to
conducting business with social responsibility for lasting
economic, social and environmental development by considering
key persons involved, such as SMEs in providing assistance with
credit guarantees for persons lacking collateral for loan requests.
TCG also places importance in allied organizations to help drive
for the benefit of people and society as a whole.
TCG has management guidelines for opening business
opportunities for SMEs to grow in society with sustainability and
security. TCG has clearly defined CSR policies with objectives for
carrying out CSR activities consistently in line with the work of
organization in consideration of stakeholders both outside and
inside the corporation, such as agencies under the jurisdiction of
the Ministry of Finance, managing directors, allied organizations,
customers, people and communities. In addition, TCG also
emphasizes the importance of disclosure through various forms of
media, such as annual reports, brochures and websites including
recommendations and channels for customers. People can
contact TCG to ask questions about loan guarantee services,
including complaints and the provision of recommendations
about TCG.
Furthermore, TCG also gives importance to education
and building understanding about loan guarantees and other
academic knowledge to improve employee capacity with
arrangement of work facilities and promotion of occupational
safety for health, including conservation of electricity every day at
noon.
CSR activities outside the organization and carried out by
TCG are primarily focused on assisting SMEs, such as the “TCG
Turns Opportunities to...SME Friends Project”, an activity in which
TCG assisted SME recovery in all crises whether involving business
issues due to direct economic impacts or business issued faced
by customers from natural disasters, such as floods and including
social aid with various organizations, including public media and in
line with the Dream School Policy Project, in which TCG
participated in activities to create a sustainable society.
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Guarantee Procedure and Application for TCG’s Guarantee
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Regional Offices
1. Bangkok Office  

Charn Issara Tower II (17th-18th Floor)
2922/243, New Petchburi Road Bangkapi, Huai Khwang, Bankok 10310
Tel : 0-2308-2741 (automatic) ext. 337, 343, 332 
     
Cell : 08-1733-3772, 08-1889-2235
Fax : 0-2308-2309, 02-308-2320, 0-2308-2749
E-mail : bangkok@tcg.or.th

2. Phra Nakhon Si Ayutthaya Office

3. Chiang Mai Office

Charn Issara Tower II (17th-18th Floor)
2922/243, New Petchburi Road, Bangkok 10310
Tel : 0-2308-2741 (automatic) ext. 334, 341,158 
Cell : 08-1874-3162, 08-1379-0002 
Fax : 0-2308-2309, 02-308-2320, 0-2308-2749
E-mail : central@tcg.or.th

Northern SMEs Center Building, 1st Floor
Industrial Promotion Center Region 1 
158  Tung Hotel Road, Wat Ket Sub-district, Muang District, Chiang Mai, 50000
Tel : 0-5330-4057, 0-5330-4757-8    Cell : 08-1379-6688, 08-1885-3534
Fax : 0-5330-4058
E-mail : chiangmai@tcg.or.th

4. Phitsanulok Office

5. Udon Thani Office

Thai Sivarat Building, 3rd Floor
59-15, Boromtrilokkanat 2 Road, Naimuang Sub-district,
Muang District, Phitsanulok, 65000
Tel : 0-5524-4353-4    
Cell : 08-1379-0099, 08-9856-4046
Fax : 0-5524-4354
E-Mail : phitsanulok@tcg.or.th

420/5, Moo 7, Taharn Road, Makkaeng Sub-district, Muang District, Udon Thani, 41000
Tel : 0-4234-1969-70   
Cell : 08-1379-4774, 08-1257-2066
Fax : 0-4234-1971
Email : udonthani@tcg.or.th
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6. Nakhon Ratchasima Office  

Chalermphrakiet Building, Nakhon Ratchasima Chamber of Commerce (3rd Floor)
1818 Suranaree Road, Naimuang Sub-district, 
Muang District, Nakhon Ratchasima 30000
Tel : 0-4420-3604
Cell : 08-1876-3911, 086-338-9182
Fax : 0-4420-3605
E-mail : korat@tcg.or.th

7. Chonburi Office  

Industrial Promotion Center Region 9 (6th Floor)
67, Moo 1, Sukhumvit Road Kilometres No.98, 
Samed Sub-district, Muang District, Chonburi, 20000
Tel : 0-3878-3951
Cell : 08-1935-0287, 08-9123-8391
Fax : 0-3878-3952
E-mail : chonburi@tcg.or.th

8. Surat Thani Office  
231/12, Moo 1, Chonkasem Road, Makamtia Sub-district, 
Muang District, Surat Thani, 84000
Tel : 0-7721-9801-2
Cell : 08-1379-0011, 08-9874-7574 
Fax : 0-7721-9803
E-mail : suratthani@tcg.or.th

9. Songkhla Office  

Napalai Place Condominium, M1 Floor, 123/202, 
Rajyindee Road, Hat Yai Sub-district Hat Yai District, 
Songkhla, 90110 
Tel : 0-7426-2551-2
Cell : 08-1379-5995, 08-1766-1528
Fax : 0-7426-2553
E-mail : songkhla@tcg.or.th
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Charn Issara Tower II (17th-18th Floor)
2992/243 New Petchburi Road, Bangkok 10310, Thailand
Tel. 0-2308-2741
Fax. 0-2038-2749, 0-2308-2309
www.tcg.or.th E-mail: bangkok@tcg.or.th

